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STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
ENERGY ann MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA POST OFFICE BOX J0ug

COvERNOR GTATE LAND OFFICE BLMLOING
- SANTA FE NEWMEXICO 75014
HICK FRANKLIN June 14, 1979 (5051 827-2434
stipg1ARY

Re: CASE NO. 6550

Mr, Joel Carson . ORDER NO. R=6021
Losee, Carson & Dickerson

Atturneys at Law
Post Office Box 239
§rtaéia, New Mexico 88210

Applicant:

Yates Petroleum Corporation

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

o ' JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:

P Hobbs OCC___ x
‘; Artesia OCC X
Aztec OCC__

Othar
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STATE OF NIEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

3

il IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6550
Order No. R=6021

APPLICATION OF YATES PETROLEUM
CORPORATION FOR AN UNGRTHODOX GAS
WELL LOCATION AND COMPULSORY POOLING,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDF™ OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISIONt

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 23, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L, Stamets.

NOW, on this day of June, 1979, the Division
Director, having consﬁﬁered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

i

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.
§ (2) That the applicant, Yates Petroleur: Corporation,
iiseeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
through Mississippian formations underlying the S/2 of Section
12, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

{3} Thai the applicant hag the right to drill and proposes
Ito drill its Allison Federal "CQ" Well No,., 2 at an unorthodox
‘location 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the
‘West line of said Section 12.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed prora-
tion unit who have not agreed to pool their interests,

L (5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the ownar of cach
"interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
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'without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas i
iin said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within saiad
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

B T LR,

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
iwell costs out of production.

i
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(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
doas not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge
for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

6Tt WA K A AP 0 e

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
‘afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
‘that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the zbsence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
, share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
- that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
4 should receive from the operator any amount that pald estimated l
B well costs exceed reascnable well costs.

I

|

{

: (11} That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $300.00
1per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges
!for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should
;be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
iishare of such supervision charges attxibutable to each non-

; Hconsenting working interest, and in addition therata, the

s operator should be authorized to withhold from production the i
; iproportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating
ithe subject well, not in excess of what are reascnable, attri-
'butable to each non-—consenting working interest,

.
o

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
'well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.,
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} (13) That upon the failure of the operator of said poolaed
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‘unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

tdedicated on or before September 1, 1979, the order pooling

said unit should become null and void and of no effect what-
soever,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations underlying
the S/2 of Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, NMPM,
Eddy County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard
320~acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to
applicant's Allison Federal "CQ" Well No. 2 to be drilled at
an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the South line and 660
feet from the West line of said Section 12.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the lst day
of September, 1979, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test
the Mississippian formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event saild operator doces not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the lst day of
September, 1979, Order (l) of thls order shall be null and void
and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a
time extension from the Division for good cause shown,

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completlion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement

i

i {(2) That Yates Petroleum Corporation is hereby designated

ﬁthe operator of the subject well and unit.

Y

ﬁ (3) That after the effective date of this order and within
“90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
‘the Division and ecach krown working interest owner in the subject

cunit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs,

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

"estimated well costs is furnished to hin, any non-consenting
~working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share

of esstimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his

- s8hare of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any

such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs asg pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges,

thereof, sald operator shall appear before the Division Director
rand show cause why Order (1} of this order should not be rescinded

| SO
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(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each |

hknown working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well

|costs witiiin 90 days following completion of the well; that if

no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division

! . and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt
' ; of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable

i well costs; provided however, that if thare is an objection to

actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will

determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
# : above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount

: that reascnable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
: receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
: estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from productions

ST TR

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him,

QPR T N

N ! ! (B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
' -k ! drilling of the well, 200 percent of the pro
i ; rata share of reasonable well costs attribu-
s table to each non~consenting working interest
i owner who has not paild his share of estimated

1 well costs within 30 days from the date the
ol schedule of estimated well costs is furnished

n (8) rhat the operator shall distribute said costs and i
‘charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
. the well costs,

o (2) That $3000,00 per month while drilling and $300.90 i
'per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is
"“hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate

. share of such supervision charqges attributable to each non- i
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator :
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate !
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,
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not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
consenting working intecest.

(L0) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall re withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests,

i {12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid to
the true owner therecf upon demand and proof of ownership:
that the operator shall notify the Division cof the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
8 designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
.~ OJL CONSERVAT DIVISION
oAy
/ _
2
s JOE D. RAME
/ /Director

V
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MR. STAMETS: We will call the next
Case 6550, Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for
an unorthodox gas well location and compulsory pocoling,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

MR, CARSON: Mr. Examiner, my name is
Joel Carson, Losee, Carson, and Dickerson, Artesia, New
Mexico, appgaring on behalf of the Applicant. I have two
witnesses, Mr. Ray Beck and Mr. Edward Davis.

(Witnesses sworn)

RAY BECK
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
his cath, testified as follows, to-wit:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARSON:

Q. Vlould you state your name please.

a. Ray Beck.

Q. Now, Mr. Beck, by whom are you emplcyed?
A. Yates Petroleumn.

cC. And in what capacity?

a. Geologist.

Q. Have you previously testified before

this commission.

A. Yes, I have.
0. Have vour qualifications been accepted?
A, Yes.
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MR. CARSON: Are the Wwitnesses i
qualifications acceptable?
MR. STAMETS ¢ They certainly are.

Q. (Mr. Carson continuing) Mr. Beck. would
you please explain the purpose of this application.

h. in Case 6550 Yates request approval of
an unorthodoX gas well location of the proposed No. 2
allinson Federal wcqQ" to be drilled 1980 from the south
1ine and 660 from the West line of gection 12, Township
19 South, range 24 gast, in the South half of Section 12
we dedicated the well. vates 1S also seeking an order
pooling all mineral interest in the Wolfcamp through
Mississippian formations underlyind the S/2 of gsection
12, 19 south, 24 East. In the compulsory pooling part of
the case consideration will jnclude cost of drilling the
well, equipind said well, allocation cost, actual
operating cost, charges of supervision, designation of
vyates as operator, and charge for risk involved in
drilling the well.

Q. Mr. Beck: 1 refer you to applicant‘s
Exhibit Numper One and ask you to jdentify that exhibit.

A rxhibit Numbex One is a land plat

showilndg the proposed 1ocation and 1ts relationship to t
surrounding acreage. The yellow denotes yates acreade-

Tt may be noted that the unor thodox movenent is rowards
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Y 1 Yates acreage.
2 Q. Was that exhibit prepared by you or
3 under your supervision?
4 A, It was prepared under my supervision.
5 Q. Mr. Beck, I refer you to Applicant's
6 Exhibit Number Two. I will ask you to identify that
7 exhibit.
8 A. Exhibit Number Two is a combined Isopach
e and structural map showing assorted contours of varying
"E§~ 10 thickness of the Morrow Clastics to the Chester limestone
§§§§ 1 interval, and in dotted contours the structural attitude
- Eggé 12 of the top of the Morrow Clastics.
Egg: 13 The proposed location then would be in
P
gggg 14 the axis of a thick. It has been demonstrated that the
15 most productive, efficient, channel-type reservoir of
.: 16 the nearby and on strike West Atoka and Atoka Penn fields
* 17 are located along or close to the axes of the Morrow
18 Clastics to Chester thick.
RES 19 Shown also on this exhibit is one of the
'{25 20 typical well logs covering the Morrow interval in this
"> . 21 area., 1t may be nnted that the isopach interval mapped is
22 marked on the log.
23{ Q. Mr. Beck, in your opinion -- of course,
24E might I say this -- I would like to move for introduction
25; of these two exhibits at this time.
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MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be
admitted.

Q. (Mr. Carson continuing) Mr. Beck, in your
professional opinion as far as the unorthodox location
for this case is concerned will the granting of this
application avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells,
protect correlative rights, and afford the owner of
each interest in the unit the opportunity to recover
a just and fair share of gas?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. | Mr. Beck, referring back to Applicant's
Exhibit Number Two, I have asked you to get together
some figures as to those wells located as shown on the
left-hand portion of your exhibit and to tell the
examiner about the experiences that have been had at
drilling wells in that area.

A, Well, in the nine sections surrounding
and including Section 12 there have been five Morrow
penetrations and not one of them is going tc¢ pay out.
Thexre is one well that had been completed in the Morrow,
the Hanks Trudy Well in Section 7, but it is very
limited as indicated by grill stem tests, data, and also
by cubic production. It was completed in September of
1975 and it has only produced something less than 29,000

MCF since then.
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™ 1 { Q. Okay. Now, what about wells in the
2‘ Township to the North of the section area you are talking
3 about?
4 A, Well, only -- in the little map there
5 that was used for the unorthodox part of the case there
6 are thirteen Morrow penetrations and only two of them will
i ﬂ 7 surely pay out in the Morrow.
- . -
8 Q. What is the, as far as the 9\Section
9 area surrounding the well, what is the statistical
i c‘Eg" 10 probability that you will have well that will pay out?
>E 33
g§5§ 1 A, Well, we are only asking for two hundred
~ B3 . . '
;Egi 12 percent risk so that is more than generous.
f_gsz 13 Q. Then it is your testimony that you
1L
aggw i4 ask the Commission to establish the risk factor and
15 what should that risk factor be?
16 A, Two hundred percent.
: 17 0. The cost of paying out for the well
=" . 18 plus two hundred percent, is that correct?
19 A. That is true.
3 20 0. Mr. Beck, what is Yates' supervisor
21 charge for a drilling well?
1 - 22] A. Overhead costs for a drilling well
23 will be $3,000 per day and for a producing well $300
24 a day.

25 | Q. I have no further questions of this
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q. Mr. Beck, as to this $3,000 and $300
do you have any recent voluntary agreements that Yates has
entered into that support these figures?

A. It is my understanding and pexrhaps
one of the subsequent witnesses can expand on this,
from the Land Department, but I understand that that has
been the latest figures used in the number of operating
agreements.

0. Okay, we will wait for the next witness
on that,

Now, another thing, Mr. Beck, the

Exhibit Number One shows some well in this area and
Exhibit Number Two shows a different group of wells and I
am not certain which wells are right or whether I ought to
pay any attention. For example, in Section 12 itself
Exhibit Number One shows Yates Federal CM No. 1, I guess,

in the Southwest Southwest Section of 12.

A. That is the Yeso Well. It only went to
the Yeso.

Q. Okay.

A. It is a shallow well. Exhibit Number

Two map shows only the Morrow penetrations. All other
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- ) wells shown on the land map are either shallow wells or
2|| as in the case of Section 2, 1924 is a location up there ;
3 that never has been drilled. The Amoco well in the
4 northeast northeast is a location never drilled.
5 Q. Now, even though you have requested
6 compulsory pooling for the Wolfcamp through the
7 Mississippian your prime target here is the Morrow
8 formation?
9 A. That is true.
gﬁgg 10 Q. What would you propose to do about
8%%2 1 the formations that are non-productive based on that test.
Zaga
— g%%i 12 Should this compulsory pooling remain in &€ffect as to
siif . . . :
:ﬁif 13 those formations, or should it expire as to those
JE&Y .
g § e 14 formations?
> 15 A, Well, it probably should not expire
16 because in Eddy County you never know when you are going
. 17 to hit something. Just 40 acres away one well may be dry
N 18 and they can drill it 40 acres away and get something that
19 would be productive in its formations so I think it should
20 still be in effect.
21 Q. It is possible that you might see some-
, 22 thing in the drilling of this well to stimulate you to
23\; drill one in another horizon elsewhere in the 320?
l 24 !l{ A. Yes, sir.
?51 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of
|
l‘x
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— . this witness? He may be excused.
2 MR. CARSON: Have you previously been
3 sworn, Mr. Davis?
4 MR, DAVIS: Nope.
5 MR. STAMETS: Yes, he's been sworn.
6 MR. CARSON: All right.
7
8 EDWARD DAVIS
9 being called as a witness and having been sworn upon his
?. i 5; 10 oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
28w
Z25 o4
Y 8 ; ;i 12
21 & E’ DIRECT EXAMINATION
38 F, 13
: g‘é: BY MR. CARSON:
:tl g °§ 14
nyse 0. Would you please state your name?
15 . . .
A Edward William Davis.
16 0. And, Mr. Davis, by whom are you employed?
. 7 a. Yates Petroleum Corporation, Artesia.
~ 18 . .
0. And in what capacity?
19 A Landman.
; 20 / . . .
0 And, Mr. Davis, in your capaclty as a
1 . C s
2 landman, have you been invelved in the acquisition of
22 .
v leases on Allison Federal "CQ" No. 2?2
23 .
A That is coxrect.
24 | . . oy
i 0 IT'm going to hand you Applicant's Exhibit
25 . .
| Number Three and ask you to identify that.
i
|
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™ 1 A, this 1s a statcment with reference to the
2 east half of the southeast gquarter of Section 12, in which
3 there is considerably fragmented ownership, and which has
4 been difficult, in fact impossible, to trace all of the
5 owners.
6 I think the statement states quite clearly
7 that approaches have been made to all parties in the form
8 of a letter, dated April the 23rd, but replies have not
9 been received from those people listed at the bottom of the
of §§ 10 face page of Exhibit Number Three.
§§§§ n 0. Now what Yates is proceeding to force
g =1
. 5%?} 12 pool is the -- is the 3/32nds or 7.50 net acres of Don
iég: 13 Phillips and Associates, is that correct?
Se s
.‘f;ggg 14 A That is correct.
15 0 And the top of the exhibit will show the
16 interest owners while the bottom of the exhibit shows those
. 17 people that own a part of Don Phillips and Associates, is
18 that correct?
3 19 A Yes, that is so.
20 0 Okay. Now, with this --
2 MR. STAMETS: Let me -- let me get this
.-
22 straight in my own mind.
23 The only interest being pooled at this
/ 24E hearing is that identified as Don Phillips and Associates.
253 MR. CARSON: Yes, sir.
|




N
! MR. STAMETS: At the top of Exhibit
2 Number Three.
3 MR, CARSON: Yes, sir, that's correct,
4 but --
5 MR, STAMETS: Okay.
6 MR. CARSON: -- who the Dbon Phillips and
? Asscecliates are is shown on the bottom.
8 MR. STAMETS: Okay.
S MR. CARSON: Of the exhibit.
E‘Q;- 10 0 (Mr. Carson continuing.) Now, Mr. Davis,
1
:2:% 1 was Exhibit A prepared by you or under your supervision?
es
T R3ss 12
=E 3 A It was.
;igz 13
:ggi Q And the second item on Exhibit Three is
o E A
T Esd 14 : . .
»wys a letter which you sent to various owners, is that correct?
1 .
s A That is so.
1 R .
8 0 And Exhibit -- the second page following
1 . . .
. _ 7 that shows their various addresses as best you could find
. 18
out.
19 . .
A That is -- that is the case, yes.
e 20 . ,
' 0 aAnd page five of that shows the lease
3
| = h to tak
, that you propose to take.
o 1o ]
L l B. Yes, and the original letter oi the 23ra
23 _
of April.
24
' 0. Now I'1l refer you to what has been marked
2 |
as Applicant's Exhibit Number Four. Do you not have a copy
|
I
i




1———“

Page __ . 13 R
! of it there?
2 A, I have it. 1It's the AFE. .
3 0. Yes. What is that, Mr. Davis?
4 A Well, it's an authority for expenditure
5 in connection with the proposed well.
6 0. Was that AFE prepared by Yates Petroleum
U Corporation?
8 A Yes.
9 Q. And it is true and correct, to the best
of ) 10 of your knowledge?
og or
e 1 . .
:EE% A To the best of my knowledge, it is.
~— QOZ3s
- ] 12 . .
- :‘;Egg 0. And this is the AFE which you would pro-
i
13 . . . .
2;@55 pose to use for the drilling of this well, is that correct?
2838
w3 A It is.
15 . iy
0. I'1ll refer you to Applicant's Exhibit
16 . . .
Number Five and ask you to explain what that is.
17 . . s e
. A Well, this identifies the east half of
! 1 . . . . .
e 8 the southeast quarter, which is the area in which it's been
19 . . . -
impossible to find -~ to trace ali the owners concerned,
) 20 . .
w and which we are seeking to force pool.
1
0. Mr. Davis, Yates Petroleum Corporation
! ?7 : - .
' . has entered into a number of operating agreements with
23
various persons for various Morrow wells in Eddy County,
24
have they not?
25
A, That is so.
|
|
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0. And they're -- is it true that their

uniform supervisory cost for drilling wells is $3000 per

day -- per month, rather?
A It's $3000 per month for drilling --
0. Per month?
A -- and $300 a month for a producing well.

MR. CARSON: 1I'd like to move the intro-
duction of these exhib:its.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
mitted.

Mr. Davis, have you gotten any people to
voluntarily agree to $3000 while drilling and $300 while
producing?

A Per month? Yes, indeed, we have. We
are aware of a number of companies that operate to this
rate within this particular area.

MR. STAMETS: Does Yates Petroleum have

any such agreements where they are the operator and that

have been signed by non-operating interests?

A They -- we do.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0 Okay, on page one of Exhibit Number Three
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you identify all of these owners under the Don Phillips and

Associates --

A Yes.

Q. -- land.

A, Yes.

0. Does each of those have an undivided in-
terest?

A Yes.

0. Okay, and then only three of the letters

that you sent out were returned.

A As non-deliverable, yes.

0 Okay.

How many of the rest of those people have
you heard from?

A Well, of the original twenty-seven, in
fact, if you'll tuxrn to, I think, fourth or fifth page on
Exhibit Three, you will see. In fact, it would havz been
headed Exhibit A, Page Six.

You will see a list of the original
twenty-seven members of the Don Phillips partnership, which
was dissolved in 1972, and I have been able to contact
either by letter or by telephone ten of these, leaving
seventeen people who are listed on the face page of Exhibit
A, who have not replied in any form.

Now, from the ten with whum I have had
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contact, I have leases at this moment from two and indica-
tions from further eight, either in writing or by telephone,
that they are prepared to lease. But our original concern
was the seventeen that we have been unable to contact.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this
witness? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further in this case?

MR, CARSON: No, sir, nothing further to
offer in this case.

MR, STAMETS: Then the case will be taken

under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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frin o e ——

~ 3 MR, STAMETS: We will call the next
2 Case 6550. Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for
3 an unorthodox gas well location and compulsory pooling, :
s Eddy County, New Mexico.
i 5 #MR. CARSON: Mr. Examiner, my name is
6 Joel Carson, Losee, Carson, and Dickerson, Artesia, New

7 Mexico, appearing on behalf of the Applicant. I have two

8 witnesses, Mr. Ray Beck and Mr. Edward Davis.

9 ' (Witnesses sworn)
o 10 RAY BECK
[=] g -,
> £33
I gggE 11 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
=
z =28
™ 8335 12 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
R 3:
<
3 g 5: 13 DIRECT EXAMINATION
E & é:
I Esd 14 BY MR. CARSON:
U2
15 Q. Would you state your name please,
16 A, Ray Beck.
: ; . : 17 Q. Now, Mr. Beck, by whom are you employed?
~ 18 A. Yates Petroleum.
: 19 Q. And in what capacity?
: 20 A. Geologist.
P3| Q. Have you previously testified before
p 22 this cormmission,
23 A, Yes, I hava.
] l
24 | Q. Have your qualifications been accepted?
25 i A. Yes.,
|
i
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MR. CARSONMN: Are the Witnasses
qualifications acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They certainly are.

Q. (Mr. Carson continuing) Mr. Beck, would
you please explain the purpose of this application.

A, In Case 6550 Yates request appro?al of
an unorthodox gas well location of the proposed No. 2
Allinson Federal "CQ" to be drilled 1980 from the South
line and 660 from the West line of Section 12, Township
19 South, Range 24 Bast, in the South half of Section 12
we dedicated the well. Yates is also seeking an oxder
pooling all mineral interest in the Wolfcamp through
Mississippian formations underlying the S/2 of Section
12, 19 South, 24 Bast. In the compulsory pooling part of
the case consideration will include cost of drilling the
well, equiping said well, allocation cost, actual
operating cost, charges of supervision, designation of
Yates as operator, and charge for risk involved in
érilling the well.

Q. Mr. Beck, I refer you to applicant's
Exhibit Number One and ask you to identify that exhibit.

A, Exhibit Number Cne is a land plat
showing the proposed location and its relationshiy to the
survounding acreage. The yellow denotes Yates acreage.

It may be noted that the unorthodox movement is towards
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Yates acreaqe.
Q. Was that exhibit prepared by you or
under your supervision?
A, It was prepared under my supervision.
Q. Mr. Beck, I refer you to Applicant's

Exhibit Number Two. I will ask you to identify that
exhibit, |

A, Exhibit Number Two is a combined Isopach
and structural map shdwing assorted contours of varying
thickness of the Morrow Clastics to the Chester limestone
interval, and in dotted contours the structural attitude
of the top of the Morrow Clastics.

The proposed location then wéuld be in
the axis of a thick. It has been demonstrated that the
most productive, efficient, channel~type reservoir of
the nearby and on strike VWest Atoka and Atoka Penn fields
are located along or close to the axes of the Morrow
Clastics to Chester thick.

Shown also on this exhibit 3ig one of the
typical well logs covering the Morrow interval in this
area. It may be noted that the isopach 1interval mapped is
marked on the log.

Q. Mr. Beck, in your opinion ~- of course,
might I say this -~ I would like to move for introduction

of thege two exhibits at this time.
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1 MR. STAMETS: 7These exhibits will be

2 admitted.

3 Q. (Mr. Carson continuing) Mr. Beck, in your

4 professional opinion as far as the unorthodox location
L.,,nwﬂm,,,d 5 for this case is concerned will the granting of this

6 application avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells,

7 protect correlative rights, and afford the owner of
8 each interest in the unit the opportunity to recover
9 a just and falr share o. gas?
gz S, 10 A, Yes, I do.
§§§§ n Qs Mr. Beck, referring back to Applicant's
o o¥
D §§§§ 12 Exhibit Numbar Two, I have asked you to get together
;éi; 13 some figures as to those wells located as shown on the
3%53 14 laft~hand portion of your exhibit and to tell the
BN : 15 examinexr about the experiences that have been had at
16 drilling wells in that area.
. 17 A. Well, in the nine sections surrounding
o 18 and including Section 12 there have been five Morrow
19 penetrations and not one of them is going to pay out.
20 There is one well that had been completed in the Morrow,
2 the Hanks Trudy Well in Section 7, but it is verxy

2?2

- 9. 2 . - - .. %3 s .M N 299 o NP R R L BN . [ B T B e
Lijnreed as liuaacawcsu Ly LALL DULCIHL LEILI ), UAlLG, Al GlIw

it

3 by cubic production. It was completed in Seotember of

24 t 1975 and it has only produced something less than 29,000
|

25

MCF gince then.
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1 0. Okay. How, wnat about wells in the

L

Township to the North of the gection area you are talking

2 about?
4 A, Well, only -- in the little map there
5 that was used for the unorthodox part of the case there
5 are thirteen Morrow penetrations and only two of them will
7 surely pay out in the Morrow.
8 Q. What 1is the, as far as the 9 Section
9 area surrounding the well, what is the statistical

£ﬁ§= 10 probability that you will have well that will pay out?

g§§§ n A, Well, we are only asking for two hundred

~ 883 .
1555 percent risk so that is more than generous.
;g;% 13 Q. Then it is your testimony that you
) 3%%3 14 ask the Commission to establish the risk factor and
15 what should that risk factor be?
. 18 A. Two hundred percent.
. 7 Q. ~ The cost of paying out for the well
18 plus two hundred percent, is that correct?
19 A. That is true.
s 20 0. Mr. Beck, what is Yates' supervisor
itu 2 sharge for a drilling well?
7 N 22

A, Overhead costs for a drilling well

23 will be $3,000 pexr day and for a producing well $300
243 a day.
25ﬁ

Q. I have no further questions of this
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witnose,
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, STAMETS:
Q. Mr. Beck, as to this $3,000 and $300
do you have any recent voluntary agreements that Yates has
entered into that support these figures?
). It is my understanding and perhaps
one of the subsequent witnesses can expand on this,
from the Land Department, but I understand that that has
been the latest figures used in the number of operating
agreements.
Q. Okay, we will wait for the next witness
on that.
Now, another thing, Mr. Beck, the
Exhibit Number One shows some well in this area and
Exhibit Number Two shows a different group of wells and I
am not certain which wells are right or whether I ought to
pay any attention. For example, in Section 12 itself
Exhibit Numbex One shows Yates Federal CM No. 1, I guess,

in the Southwest Southwest Section of 12.

A, That is the Yeso Well. It only went to
the Yeso.

Q. Okay.

A, ¥t ig a shallow well, ©BExhibit Number

Two map shows only the Moxrow penetrations. All otherx
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walls shown on the land map are ogither shallow wells ox
as in the casa of Section 2, 1924 is a location up there
that never has been drilled. The Amoco well in the
northeast northeast is a location never drilled.

Q. Now, avaen though you have requested
compulsory pooling for the Wolfcamp through the
Mississippian your prime target here is the Morrow
formation?

A. That is true.

Q. What would you propose to do about
the formations that are non-productive based on that test.
Should this compulsory pooling remain in effect as to
those formations, or should it expire as to those
formations? |

A, Well, it probably should not expire
because in Eddy County you never know when you are going
to hit scomething. Just 40 acres away one well may be dry
and they can drill it 40 acres away and get something that
would be productive in its formatiors so I think it should
still be in effect.

Q. It is possible that you might see some-
thing in the drilling of this well to stimulate you to
drill one in another horizon elsewhere in the 3207

A, Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Any other guestions of
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vhiis witnessy de may be excused.

MR. CARSON: lHave you praviously been
sworn, Mr. Davis?

MR. DAVIS: Nope.

MR. STAMETS: Yes, he's been sworn.

MR. CARSON: All right.

EDWARD DAVIS
being called as a witness and having been sworn upon his

oath, testifled as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARSON:

Q Would you please state your name?

A Edward William Davis.

Q And, Mr., Davis, by whom are you employed?
A Yates Petroleum Corporation, Artesia.

Q And in what capacity?

A Landman.

Q And, Mr. Davis, in your capacity as a

landman, have you been involved in the acquisition of
leases on Allison Federal "CQ" Wo. 27

A That is correct.

Q I'm going to hand you Applicant's DExhibit

lumber Three and ask you to identify that.
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A This is a statement with reference to the
east half of the southecast quarter of Saction 12, in which
there is considerably fragmented ownership, and which has
been difficult, in fact impossible, to trace all of the
owners.

I think the statement statas quite clearly
that approaches have Laen made to all parties in the form
of a latter, dated April the 23rd, but replies have not
been recaived from those people listed at the bottom of the
face page of Exhibit Number Three.

Q Now what Yates is proceeding to force
pool is the -~ 1s the 3/32nds or 7.50 net acres of Don
Phillips and Associates, is that correct?

A That is correct.

0 And the top of the exhibit will show the
interest owners while the bottom of the exhibit shows those
people that own a part of Don Phillips and Associates, is

that correct?

A Yes, that is so.
Q Okay. Now, with this --
MR. STAMETS: Let me -~ let me get this

straight in my own mind.
The only interest being pooled at this
hearing is that identifiled as Don Phillips and Associates.

MR, CARSON: Yes, sir.
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MR. STAMEYTS: At the top of BExhibit
tiuibex Three,

MR. CARSON: Yes, sirxr, that's correct,
but -~

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

MR. CARSON: -- who the Don Phillips and
Associates are is shown on the bottom.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

MR. CARSON: Of the exhibit.

0 {(Mr. Carson continuing.) Now, Mr. Davis,
was Exhibkit A prepared by you or under your supervision?

A It was.

) And the second item on Exhibit Three is
a letter which you sent to varjous owners, is that correct?

A That is so.

Q And Exhibit -- the second page following
that shows thelr various addresses as best you could find
out.

A That is -~ that is the case, ves.

Q And page five of that shows the lease
that youv propose to take.

A Yas, and the original letter of the 23xrd
of hpril.

0 Now X'll refer you to what has been inarked

as Applicant's Exhibit Number Your. Do you not have a copy
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of it there?
[ I have it. 1It's tho AVE,
Q Yes. What is that, Mr. Davis?
A Well, it's an authority for expenditure

in connection with the proposed well.

Q Was that AFE prepared by Yates Petroleum
Corporation?

A Yes.

0 And it is true and correct, to the best

of your knowledge?

A To the best of my knowledge, it is.

Q And this is the AFE which you would pro-
pose to use for the drilling of this well, is that correct?

A It is.

Q I'1l refer you to Applicant'gy Exhibit
Number Five and ask you to explain what that is.

A Well, this identifies the east half of
the southeast quarter, which is the area in which it's been
impossible to find -~ to trace all the owners concerned,
and which we are seeking to force pool.

0 Mr. Davis, Yates Petroleum Corporation
nas entered into a number of operating agreements with
various persons for various Morrow wells in Eddy County,
have they not?

A, qhat is so.
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1 0 And they're -- 18 it true that their
2 unilform supervisory cost for drilling wells is $3000 per
3 day -- per month, rather?
4 A It's $3000 per month for drilling --
5 0. Per month?
6 A -- and $300 a month for a producing well.
7 MR. CARSON: 1I'd like to move the intro-
8 duction of these exhibits.
9 MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

of §§ 0  mitted.

Eggz H Mr. Davis, have you gotten any people to

o g%g:; : 12 voluntarily agree to $3000 while drilling and $300 while

z é 3:: 13 producing?

%523 14 A Per month? Yes, indeed, we have. We
15 are aware of a numbor of companies that operate to this
16 rate within this particular area.

. 2 v MR. STAMETS: Does Yates Petroleum have
v 18 any such agreements where they are the operator and tnat
19 have been signed by non-operating interests?
2 A They -- we do.
2 MR. STAMETS: Okay.
2 22
2 CROSS EXAMINATION
- 24 BY MR, STAMETS:

25

0 Ckay, on page one of Exnibit Number Threae
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wners under the Don Phillips and

A Yes.
0 -~ land.
A Yyas.
Q Does each of those have an undivided in-
terest?
A Yes.
0 Okay, and then only three of the letters

that you sent out were returned.

A As non~deliverable, Yyes.

0 Okay.

How many of the rest of those people have
you heard from?

A Well, of the original twenty-seven, in
fact, if you'll turn to, I think, fourth or fifth page on
Exhibit Three, you will see. in fact, it would have been
headed Exhibit A, Page Six.

vou will see a list of the original
twenty-sevan members of the Don Phillips partnership, which
waa Aissolved in 1972, and I have been able to contact
aither by letter oxr by telephone ten of these, leaving
geventeen people who are i1isted on the face page of Exhibit
A, who have not replied in any foxi,

Now, from the ten with whom I have had
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contact, I have leases at this moment from two and indica-
tions from further eight, either in writing or by telephone,
that they are prepared to lease. But our original concern
was the seventeen that we ha~re been unable to contact.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this
witness? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further in this case?

MR. CARSON: No, sir, nothing further to
offer in this case.

MR. STAMETS: Then the case will be taken

under advisement.

{Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reportecr, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

I do hereby certify that the forego‘ing Is
a complete record of the proccedings in
the Examiner hearing of Case No.1§ y

—

heardbymeon____

, Examiner

Oil Conservation Division
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(1) The SWY and W4SE% of Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 24
East, N.M.P.M. are held by Yates Petroleum Corporation and associated
companies under Lease No. 14118 and as an option farmout from HNG 0il Company.

Yates Petroleum Corporation, et al now hold leases from
the EX%SEY except from the Quetico Superior Foundation and several members

of Don Phillips & Associates.

3 ‘ ; (2) The ownership of the E4SEX of Section 12, Township 19 South,
: ; Range 24 East, N.M.P.M. is as follows:
: Owner Interest Net Acres
' R. E. Glass Undivided 1/2 40.00
! Marshall & Winston, Inc. Undivided 1/8 10.00
i Quetico Superior Foundation Undivided 1/32 2.50
i Don Phillips & Associates Undivided 3/32 7.50
v 1. J. Marshall Undivided 1/32 2.50
. C. E. Hirkle Undivided 1/16 5.00
! R. R. Hinkle Undivided 1/16 5.00
© CA Land and Cattle Co. Undivided 1/32 2.50
' Floyd Childress Undivided 1/16 5.00

all those owners of

In the case of the Quetico Superior Foundation,

an oral confirmation of willingness to lease has been made by their President,

Frederick Winston.

In the case of the 27 known members of Don Phillips &

Associates, two leases only have been received as of May 22, 1979 in response

to a letter and lease dated April 23, 1979, examples attached.

However,

eight (8) people have written or called to indicate that they will issue a

lease but on different terms than those originally proposed.

The outstanding

members from whom no reply has been received at all are those for which

compulsory pooling is sought and are listed below.

They have been advised

by Edward W. Davis (May 21, 1979) that should they still wish to offer a
lease to Yates Petroleum Corporation con either the original or lesser terms,
we would be willing to take them after the date of the hearing.

Owner

The Minneapolis Foundation, Legatee of the

Estate of Frances E. Andrews, Deceased

Estate of Lester R. Badger, Deceased
Frank H. Carleton Trust

Paul Dickerson

Estate of James G. Bennett, Deceased
Juyce A. Holliday

Estate of E. E. MacGibbon

Mrs. Jan M. Fox

J. Laird Marshall
*Owen Marshall

Richard H. Marshail
*Pouglias D. MacKinnon, M.D.

Mrs. James J. Norton
*Mary A. Phillips

Rufus R. Rand Estate

Roger Hestman

Marian Whitney Trust

Interest Net Acres
Undivided 1/30 .250000
Undivided 1/30 .250000
Undivided 1/30 .250000
Undivided 1/60 .125000
Undivided 1/15 .500000
Undivided /15 . 500000
Undivided 1/30 .250000
Undivided 1/90 .083328
Undivided 1/90 .083328
Undivided 1/90 .083323
Undivided 17230 .250000
Undivided 1/30 . 250000
Undivided 1/30 .250000
Undivided 1/12 .625000
Undivided 1/30 .250000
Undivided 1/30 .250000
Undivided 1/30 .250000

*Correspondence returned, not deliverable as addressed, unable to forward
per United States Postal Service.
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PRESIDENT

MARTIN YATES, It
’& AT E q o Vice PRESIDINTY

&/N//) FETROLELM e e
2 CORPORATION o w anven
207 SOUTH FOURYH STREET sec-Taeas
ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO 88210
TELEiPHONE {503) 746.3558 EXHIBIT "A" , Page 2 ,
May 21, ]979 i
TO: ROVALTY QUNERS
Re: Allison Federal "CQ" #2
: Township 19 South, Range 24 East, NMPM
Section 12: EXLSEY

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

Following my letter of April 23, 1979, 1 am writing to say that
because of the difficulty of contacting owners under the captioned
acreage, Yates Petroleum Corporation has applied to the New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission for compulsory pooling for the Allison
Federal "CQ" #2 Well.

Following telephone conversations with some parties and with Mr.
Donald Winston, I understand that some members of the former Don
Phillips and Associates Partnership will be prepared to lease their
interest to us and may have advised Mr. Winston to this effect.

I am happy to reassure you that Yates Petroleum is prepared to take
leases from you on the original terms offered, or other mutually
acceptable basis after compulsory pooling. You may contact me by

Eddy County, New Mexico
writing to the above address or by calling me at (505) 746-3558.
Very truly yours,

Jack W. McCaw
Land Department

. o
«f. doeafwd Doco

By: Edward W. Davis
EWD/mak

————————-—-—M




H. Cedric Alward, M.D.
4224 Francis Avenue
Los Angetes, CA 90005

The Minneapolis Foundation
Legatee of Frances E. Andrews
Estate, FNB_of Minneapolis

P. 0. Box A700 :

Minneapolis, Minnesota

Estate of Lester R. Badger
Route 1, Box 5288
Excelsior, Minnesota

Frank H. Carleton

c/o FNB of Minneapolis

P. 0. Box A700

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55480

Paul Dickerson
3145 Cahuenga Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90068

Estate of James G. Bennett
2016 East Broadway
Tucson, Arizona 85719

Joyce A. Holliday
1034 Princeton Street
Santa Monica, CA 90403

Estate of E. E. MacGibbon
321 Lowell
Elk River, Minnesgta 55330

Mrs. Jan M. Fox
5805 Winnequal Road
Madison, Wisconsin 53716

EXHIBIT "A", Page 3

J. Laird Marshall
2901 Bible Camp Road
McFarland, Wisconsin 53558

Owen Marshall
2470 Rivermont Avenue
Lynchburg, Virginia 24504

Richard H. Marshall
175 Lakewood Drive
Madison, Wisconsin 53740

Mrs. James J. Norton
2880 Lorain Road
»San Marino, CA 91108

Mary A. Phillips
9025 National Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90034

Rufus R. Rand Estate

c¢/o Palmer FNB & Trust Co.
P. 0. Box 2018

Sarasota, Florida 33578

Roger Wes tman
257 North 117th Avenue
Omaha, Nebraska 68154

Marian Whitney Trust

San Diego Trust & Savings
P. 0. Box 1871

San Diegon, CA 92112
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207 SOUTH FOURTH SYREEY
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO B882t0

TELEPHONE {303) 746.333¢2

April 23, 1979 EXHIBIT "A", Page 4

Helen H. Bristol
151 Library Place
Princeton, New Jersey 08540

Re: 0il and Gas Lease N ,
o , ' Township 19 South, Range 24 East,NMPM
Sections 12 and 14

Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Bristol:

I am writing in reference to your interest in the captioned lands.
Our records indicate that you own a very small percentage of
interest in these two sections. Following the dissolution of the
Timited partnership of Don Phillips and Associates, Yates Petroleum
Corporation is interested in acquiring leases in this area and
would be prepared to offer a 3/16 royalty for a five year lease
covering your property in these lands.

. We believe this offer merits your consideration since Yates drills

; i many wells in New Mexico and there is a possibility that we might

F : : drill on 3 unit including your acreage. If the well were a producer,
this would be to your financial benefit. )

I have taken the liberty of enclosing an original and one copy of an
Cil and Gas tease, five-year paid up term, providing for a 3/16 royalty.
: » If satisfactory, please execute before a Notary Public and return the
e original to our office. Please retain the copy for your records.

. o Thank you.
) Very truly yours,
Jack W. McCaw

: Land Department

51

.._‘*,_;5 )

; EWB/jim By: LUldward ¥. Davis

w4 knct. )




EXHIBIT "A", Page §

* Producers 83 Mev. (5 Year Lease) 10.57 {FIVE YEAR PAID UP LEASE) For 345
- . Hall-Peochaagh Precs
OIL AND GAS LEASE Koswell, New Mexicn
Anwvil .19 ..
. . day of. PO B B R L)

Lessor (whether vne or more}, whose address {s

aud YATES. PETROLEUM. CORPORATION a Ne\I MeX’ICO CO“”OI‘atIOI’l A - -. 1..\*'.955.\‘,>\VIT2\'HS.‘ET“:

1. Lussor in consideration of Ien And NO/ ~—'::.,-:T.._.f“--*_—_“".':.T"'T"."_"_.',"T..'.‘v_"'".".""".""'"'f.""""","""""" Dollasy

(& ]0 00 } 10 hand paid, of the royalties herein provided and of the agreements of Ledsee hervin contained, hereby grants, leas.s and lets dx.
clusively unto Lessee for the purpose of inveatigating, exploring, prospecting, drilling and mining for and producing il and gas, laying pipe Laes, bui
reads, tanks, power atations, telephone lines and other astructures thercon and on, over and across lands owned o claimed by fan:or sdjacent and contiguwia

th rete, W produce, seve, take care of, treat, transport, and own said products. and housing its employwes, the following described Iand fu o o o

b .y [EUUSOTUUNURSIUISIURSININ &' 111 + ) 3 78OSOt New Mex] CO JU e to-wit:

Township 19 South, Range 24 East, NMPM
Seciion 12: ENSt4
Section 14: NW4 y
2. Without relerence to the commencement, prosecution or cessation at any time of drilling or other development operations and/or to the discovery, de-
velopmient or cessation &t any time of producuon of oil or gas and without further payments than the roysmeo herein provu!ed and notwithstanding any-

thiny else herein contained to the contrary, this lease shall be for a term of five years from this date (called “primary term®) and as lcng theceafter as oil
or gus is produced from said land or land with which said land is pooled hereunder.

3. The royaltics to paid by Lessee are: (a} on oil, XL .2 . of that produced and saved from said land, the same to be delivered av the wells or to the
crutlit of Lessor into the pipe line to which the wells may be connected; Lessec may from time to time purchase any royalty oil in its possession, paying the
mavket price therefor prevailing for the field where produced on the date of purchase: (b} on gas, iacluding casingheal gas or other gascnus substance, pro-

3/16

duced from <aid land, and sold, or used off the premises or for the extraction of gasoline or other pratuct therefrom, the market vatue at the well of

of the pas xo sold or ek, provided that on gas sold at the wells the royaity shall be 3/] 6 of the amount vealiced (rom such szle; while there is a ras
well on this lease or on acreage pooled therewith but gas is not being sold or used, Lcssee may pay or tender as royalty, on or before ninety (90) days after
the date on which xaild well is shut in and thereafter at annual intervals the sum of $t.00 per acre. and if such payment i3 made or tendered, this lease shall
not tereinate and it will be considered that gas i3 being produced from this l:ase in paying quantities. Payment or tender of said shut.in gax royalty may
be made by check or draft of Leasee mailed or delivered to the parties entitled thecetv vn or before the date said payment is due. Leasee shall have free
use of oil, gas, coal and water from said land, except water from Lessor's wells, for all operations hercunder, and the covalty on oil and gas shall be com-
puted after delucticg any so used.

4. Leasee, at jts option, is hereby given the right and power to pool or combine the acreage covered by this lease, or any portion thereol as to oil
and gas, or either of them, with cther land, lease or leases in the immediate vicinity thereof to the extent, hereinafter stipulated, when in Lesree's judgment
it is necessary or advisable to do so in order properly to explore, or to develop and operate said leased premises in compliance with the spacing rules of
the New Mexico Oi} Conservation Commission, or other lawful authority or when to do so would, in the judgment of Lessee, promote the conservation of oil
and ywas in and under and that may be produced from said premises. Units pooled for oil hereunder shall not substantially exceed 40 acres each in area,
and units pooled fcr gas hereunder shall nol substantially excced in area 640 acres each plus a tolerance ol 1005 thereof, provided that should government-
al authority having jurisdiction prescribe or permit the creation of units lnrger than those specified, units thercafter creatxd may conferm substantially in 3ize
with those prescribed by governmental regulations. Lessee under the provisions hereof may pool or combine acresge covered by this lease, or any portion
thereof as above provided as to oil in any one or more strata and as to gas in any one or more strata. The units formed by pooling &3 to any stratum or strata
need not conform in size or area with the unit or units into which the lease is pooled or combined a3 to any other stratum or strata, and oil units need
not conform as to area with gas units. The pooling in one or more instances shall not exhaust the righta of the Lessee hereunder to pool this lease or
portions thereof into other units. Lessee shall file for record in the appropriate records of the county in which the leased premizes are situated an instrumernt
describing and designating the pooled acreage a3 a pooled unit. Lessee may at its election exercisc its pooling option after commencing operations for or
completing an oil or gas well on the leased premises, and the pooled unit may include, but it is not required to include, land or leases upon which a well
capable of producing oil or gas in paying quantities has theretofore been completed or upon which operations for the drilling of a well for oil or gas have
theretofore been conimenced. Operations for drilling on or production of oil or gas from eny part of the pooled unit which includes all or = portion of th-
land covered by this lease regardless of whether such operations for drilling were commenced ocr such production was secured before or after the execution
of this instrument or the instrument designating the pooled unit, shall dbe considered as operations for drilling on or production of oil or gas from land covered by
this lease whether or not the well or wells be located on the premises covered by this lease, and the entire acreage constituting such unit or units, as to oil and gas,
or either of them. as herein provided, zhall be treated for all purposes, except the payment of royalties on production from the pooled unit, as if the same
were included in this jease. For the purpose of computing the royalties to which owners of royaltics and payments out of production and each of them, shall
be entitled on production of oil and gas, or either of them, from the pooled unit, there shall be allocated to the land coveted by this lease and included in
said unit a pro rata portion of the oil and gas, or either of them, produced from the pooled unit alfter deducting that used for operations cn the pooled units,
Such allocation shall be on an acreage basis—that is to say, there shall be allocated to the acreage covered by this lease and inecluded in the pooled unit
that pro rata portion of tke oil and gas, or either of them, produced from the pooled unit whick the number of surface acres covered by this lease and
included in the pooled unit bears to the total number of surface acres included in the pooled unit. Hoyaltics hereunder shall be computed on the portion of
auch produstion, whether it be oil and gas, or either of them. 50 allocated to the land covered by this lease and includnd in the unit just as though such
production wer2 from such land. The production from an oil well will be considered production from the lcase or oil poolcd unit from which it is prodacing
and not &s production from a gas pooled unit: and productlon from a gas well will he considered as production from the Jeas2 or ge3 pooled unit from
which it iz producing and not from =n oil pcoled unit. In addition to the foregoing. Less»e at its option iz hereby given the right and power from time
to time to commil said land or any part or formation or mineral substance covered heredy to any cooperative or un‘t agreemant or plan of davelopment and
operation, and to any modificationa thereof, which have been approved by the New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission or other lawful governmental
avthority. In suzh event, the roysity payable to Lessor hereunder ahall be computed and paid on thae baszis of the oil or gas allocated 1o such land under
the terins of any such agreement or plan of operation, which basis shall be the same by which the royalty due the United States or the State of New
Mexico is computed and paid. This leasa shall not expire during the life of such agreement or plan and shall be subject to the terms thereo! and said
agresment or plan of operation shall be filed with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, or other lawful authority. and Lessee shall record in
the County in which the leased premises sre situated, an instrument describing such agrecment or plan of operalion and reflecting the commitment thereto,
and the same may be recorded either before or after the completion of wells.

5. 1If at the expiration of the primary term oil or gas is not being produced on said Jand, or from land pooled therewith, but Leisce ia then engaged
in drilling or reworking operations thereon, or shall have completed a dry hole thereon within 60 days prior to the end of the primaty terms, the Jease shall
remain in force 30 long as operations on said well or for drilling or reworking of any additional well are presecuted with no cessation of more than 60 con-
secutive days, and if they hﬁull in the production of oil or gas so long thereafter a3 oil or gas ia produced fron said land, or from land pooled therewith. If,
efter the expiration of the primary term of this lease and after oil or gas is produced from said land, or from land pooled therewith, the produciion thereof
should cease from any cause, this lease shall not terminate if Lessee commences operations for drilling or reworkinkg within 60 days afte~ the cessation of
such vroduct.on. but shail remain in force and effect so long as such opernuons are prosecuted with no ceasation of more than 8] consecutive days, and
af lhe) result m the produdnon of oil or qss, 80 Ion;z lhereatter a3 oxl or ras is produced from sald ]nv\d or l’rom land pooled therewith. Any pooled umt
uzaxy.un'.ul Oy Iwssve in auu(uan\e willt the lecas haseod, mey e dissilved by Lissce Ly hastduincat (3 for weord in the opproprisie vecords of sho oo
in which the leased premises are situated at any time after the completion of a dry hole or the cessation of production on satd unit. In the event a weli cr
walls producing oil or gas in paying quantities should be brought in on adjacent land and within 660 feet of and draininyg the lease premiscs, or iand pooled
thees vith, Tessce agrees to drill such offset well or wells 83 a reasonably prudent operator would drili under the same or similar circumstances. Livssee may
et ary time esecute and deliver to Lessor or place of record a release or releases covering any portion or pcertions of the above described premises and
thereby surrender this lease as to such portion or portions and Le relieved of all obligations as to the acreage surrendered,

5. Lesszee shall have the rizght at any time during or after the expiration of this lcase to remove all property and fixturcs placed by Lessse on zald land,
including the right to draw and remove all casinz. When required by Lessor, Lessee will bury all pipe Jines below ordinary plow depth, and no well shall be
riled within two hundred fect of any residence or barn nosv on said land without lessor's consent.

7. The rights of cither party hereunder may be assigned in whole or in part. end th2 provisions hereof shall axtend to their heics, successurz and sssigas
bu: no Shangke or divizion in owaership of the land or royalties, however accomplished, shall operate to enlarge the obligations or diminish the rights of
:: and no change ur division in 3uch ownership shall be binding on Lessee until thirty (30) days after Lessec shall havo been furnished by registered
U. 8. mail at Lessec™s principal plece of businesa with s cerlified copy of recorded instrument or instruments evidencing same. In tho event of assignment
hervol i whole or in part liability for breach of any obligation hercunder shall rest exclusively upon the owner of this lease or of a portion thereef who
conunits such breach, If six or more partiea become entitled to royally hereunder, Lessec may withhold payment thereof unless and until furnished with a
recordable instrument executed by all such parties designating an agent to roceive payment for all.

8. The broach by Lessco of any c¢bligation arizing hereunder shall not work a furfciture or termination of this lease nor cause a2 teemination or
w! the Y81y croate] hereby nor be grounds for cancellation hereof in \»holc or in part. In the event Lesszor considers that operatinns are not atl &ny tim
Leiny L-_mlu- ol in compliance with this lease, Lessor shall noh{y Lessee in writing of the facts relied upon as consti tuting A breach hereaf. and Lassee, il
hall have sixiy days alter rece-.p' of such notice in which tn commence the compliznce with the obligations impased by victue of \}Ho insirurent,
e dicovery of oil or gas in paying quantities on said premizes, Lessee shall develop the acreage retained hereunider as u reasonably prudent operater
but in dische rgmg this oblizatinn it shall in no event be requircd to drill more than onc well per forty {40) acres of the area reteined herentndsr and capable
of producing oil in paying guantitics and one well per 640 acces plus an mereage ltolerance not to cxeced 1067 of 64C acres uwf the aren retained hereunder
an:t capable ¢f producing xas in paying quantities.

c warranta and agrees to defend the title to said land and agrees that Lessoe at itz option may discharze any tax, minrreng
in whole or in pa and in cvent Lessce does so. it shall b orlraratsd to such Hen with the risht to calorce same anl
curd stinfyiug same. Witheut {mpatrmeat of Lessee's richt undoe the we in cvent of failure of title, it is agreed thet i€
t in thc otl or gas en, in or undir said land less than the entire fee simole ate, then the royalties ta be paid Lessor shrli be rediced

Shoulkt any one or mere of the parties named &3 Lessars fail to execule this . it shall nevertheless be bindisw vpon the par'y or parties
- same.

St Lo be prevented from complying with any express or implicd covenant of this loaze, from candeeting deilhny or rewoshiry aperatisng
ar f-om wlaving oil or gad therefrom by reason of scarcity nf oo inability ta oblain or to ute enuipment or n.'brnl v by oeperation (:f faree
Any t or state faw or ary order, rule or rexmuintion of wovernmental authority, then swhile so provented, Loewoe's obligation to coniply wwith «ur‘h
shall b raapendad, and Lessee shadl not be tiahle in damaves for (rilure to compiy therewith unv! this lteas shall be oxtonded while end <o e

s is prevented by any such casse from conducting drilling or rewerling operariors en er from producing 0i! ar gne from the leaset premisva; ;,:vd
©while Lescoo s so preventad shall not be counted againat Lessee, anything in this leaze ta the contrary potwithstanding,

WHINESS WHEREOQF, this inutrument i3 executed on the date firat above writter.

Leasor T.wsor
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INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO,
S8
County of___ }

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this .. day of

19 _ by —

My commission expires , 19 Notary Public

CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO }
ss.
County of.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 19,
by . President
of . _ corporation
on behalf of sald corporation.

My Commission Expires: Notary Publie
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF. }
S8,

County of.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before methis .. day of__ .
19 by
My commission expires , 18 Notary Public
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H. Cedric Alward, N.D.

The Minneapolis Foundation,
Legatee of the Estate of

frances £. Andrews, Dzceased

Hayward Ayres and Marquerite
- B. Ayres

tstate of Lester R. Badger,
Deceased

Helen H. Bristol

' Frank H. Carleton Trust

Paul Dickerson

Josephine Hildrith

. Estate of James G. Bennett,

Deceased

Joyce A. Holliday

F. B. Hubachek

Charles S. Kelly

Estate of E. E. HacGibbon,

Deceased

Mrs. Jan M. Fox

" J. laird Marshal

Owen Harshall

Richard H. Marshall
Douglas D. MacKinnon, M.D.
Robert Ray Newton Trust
Mrs, James J. Norton

Mary A. Phillips

Rufus R. Rand Estate

L. Raymond Scherer, M.D.
Kathryan Knops
Roger Ves tmzn

Harien Hhitney Trust

Elizaheth Malone Winston

EXiely A", Page 6

fddress

4224 Francis Aveonue
Los Augeles, California 90005

c/o the Trust Lopartment
First National Bank of Minncapolis
Minneapolis, Minncsota

1204 Pine Street
South Pasadena, California 91030

c¢fo Stephen S. Badger
Route 1, Box 5285
Excelsior, Minnesota 55331

151 Library Place
Princeton, New Jersey 08540

¢/o First National Bank of Minneapolis
P. 0. Box A700.
Minneaplis, Minnesota 55480

3145 Cahuenga Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90068

1811 La Cuesta Drive
Santa Ana, California 92705

2016 East Broadway
Tucson, Arizona 85719

1034 Princeton Street
Santa Monica, California 90403

3220 Prudential Plaza
Chicago, 11linois 605601

3220 Prudential Plaza
Chicago, Illinois 60001

321 Lowell
£1k River, Minnesota 55330

5805 Winnequal Road
Madison, Wisconsin 53716

2901 Bible Camp Road
McFarland, Wisconsin 53558

2470 Rivermont Avenue
Lynchburg, Virginia 24504

175 Lakewood Drive
Madison, Wisconsin 53740

4240 Dundee Drive
Los Angeles, California 90027

Route 22, Meeting House Lane
Knoxville, Tennessee 37921

2880 lorain Road
San Marino, California 91108

9025 NHational Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90034

c¢/o Palmer First Hationi) Bank & Trust Co.

P. 0. Box 2018
Sarasota, Florida 33578

1930 Irving Avenue South
Minncaepolis, HMinnesota 55403

3044 12th Avenue Scuth
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55407

257 Korth 117th Avenue
Oraha, Kebraska 63154

San Diego Trust & Savings Bank
Trust Departrment

P. 0. Box 18N

Sen Diego, California 92112

05 West Lake of the lsles Boulovard
nnespolis, Ninnesota 55416

Intercst Owned

1/30

1/30

1/30

1730

/15

1/30

1/60

1/30

115

1/15

1/30

1/30

1/30

1/50

1/90

1/90

1/30

1/30

/15

1/30

1712

1/30

1/30

1/30

1/30

1/30

1/32

Hat Acres

.250030

.250000

250000

.250000

.500000

. 250050

. 125000
. 250000
. 500000
-503000
.250300
. 250000
.250000
.083328
.083328
.083328
. 250000
. 250000
.560000
. 250000
.625000

. 250000

.250000
. 250000
.250000

. 250000

.250003
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Lease Name
County Eddy

Horizon__

EXHIBIT "B"
Yates Petrolcum Corporation AFE # 79-039-0
AUTHORITY FOR £YPENNITURY Revision #
T Date_ 4-28-79
Allison Federal "CQ" #2 Location 1980/S 660/W Section 12-19S-24E
State New Mexica Field Wildcat
Morrow Est.T.D. 9100' _ Est. Spud Date May 1979
Est. Completion Date May 1979 Drilling Contractor
Primary Objective: []0i}l (] Gas (x] 0i1 and/or Gas

Purpose (x]Drilling-New [} Recompletion [_] Other (Supplement AFE, etc)
Type Well [ Development (x] Exploratory
INTANGIBLE COSTS: Dry Hole Completion
9210 Staking Permit & Legal Fees $ 1,000 $ 1,000
9211 Location, Right-of-Way & Surface Damages $ 7,200 $ 8,000
9212 Drililing, Footage $ - $ -
9213 Drilling, Daywork _ 33 days@ $ $3900 /day $128,700 $128,700
9212/9213 Moving in, Rigging up, Rigging down $ 20,000 $ 20,000
9224 Bits, Tools & Supplies $ 26,500 $ 26,500
9214 Drilling Water $ 16,000 $ 17,000
9215 Drilling Mud & Additives $ 30,000 $ 30,000
9216 Mud Logging Unit $ 7,200 $ 7,200
9217 Cement, Tools & Services, Temp. Surveys $ 10,500 $ 15,400
9218 Orill Stem Testing $ 4,700 $ 4,700
9219 Electric Logs $ 17,100 ¢ 22,700
9220 Tool & Equip. Rental, Trucking, Welding $ 5,900 $ 6,900
9221 Supervision & Overhead $ 4,200 $ 5,200
9223 Coring, Tools & Services $ - $ -
9241 Completion Unit _ 8 days @3$1000 /day $ - $ 8,000
9247 Stimulation $ - $ 20,000
9222 Contingency $ 31,000 $ 35,700
TOTAL INTANGIBLES $310,000 $357,000
WELL EQUIPMENT COSTS:
2301 Christmas Tree and Well Head $ 1,500 $ 13,500
9302 Casing: 13 3/8" 48# J-55, 360' $ 6,500 $ 6,500
9302 8 5/8" 24# J-55, 900" $ 8,100 $ 8,100
9302 5 1/2" 15.5-17¢ Y%\, 9100 $ - $ 57,800
9303 Tubing: 2 7/8" 6.5# J-55, 8300" $ - $ 26,700
9304 Packer & Special Equipment $ - $ 3,800
9350 Contingency $ 900 $ 6,600
TOTAL WELL EQUIPMENT $ 17,000 $123,000
LEASE & BATTERY EQUIPMENT COSTS:
9401 Pumping Equipment $ - $ -
9402 Storage 2-210 b welded, stair, walk, Fbrgls Tnk § - $ 9,500
9403 Separation Eq., Flowlines, Valves & Fittings $ - $ 19,300
9404 Trucking & Construction Costs S 55,200
TOTAL LEASE & BATTERY EQUIP, $ - $ 35,000 35,000
TOTALS §327,000  $515.000
e Eé;ESHF C B STA \é\S
s PV ON
Ol CGi eL
N (.J ! &550 -
YATES PETROLEUM CCRPORATION - ACCOUNT 1 Subraticen vy Sharg = o o
Y . ( ’_Hecn'lng LI e e e
By {Aa H_ /kgi u/( \ Date & -~by-D¢ 32451563
[ e
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION - ACCOUNT 2
/-\’ . | Y
oy ((JKJL;J LLLq,jyf o ( Date_ ~{ o // 6.250000
YATES DRiLLlNG COMPANY - ACCOUNT 1
By Date 9.846687




o 4\p+1—-Lt4.!a

Cir g \/ * ?“Pg -
r....

9
a2z 3. .-.,,,,, ;o,'..,,-
L o "

-

N
"ég.-'uw! 14
e

,Y&lg

Yotes iseq. I
Opf. ngl Ierrglxl
1

"\’Ozklfs Ltd. s , Ru! “a Fritts

——— 4
OE Biocrvs-

3 - 29

; ‘Mﬂaurhnu .

’l"!/l Yer'ynr

2risu

s

—‘f‘__,__

t‘e:—:nc ~=zt,

LN

NN

¥n

(2.2 [~m Gf ,‘?eom,

) HOW

——————— ]

""J‘lﬁ !ﬂf;',o('p
£ Sress?

o »'_) el

e Sya "y

—_—
TT‘“‘T‘“
e

N
-c387° "2 ';l il ors
‘, A

(Yr.-,, LR 7T

frr« Ca ey
u:
7] ?C‘) D ®)

)"l' ‘,;l
Yoin Pe‘ u:,

l)lll ‘6J
g K38

ety

j“'

ey

[ e

Do



Jors Fe e —T -

i - 9 S- e ".": L Y TYTE S

o i -
AL Yates Ped. Yate: Pyt
' 6 1119 -6 @
' 9538
N Welgyyy
. brey Lu*.,t‘y
"“S S
[ ~ -
Pole-* D lﬂa('s{n )" :"'r‘(-t,:r::
Amaz P e oAt
A va‘uw‘-C ' u,«r-::\ ‘eé
N
ol Covry 34 7 ?’cll -
LRI
. " U3t G 'y
P v sose : '
| €12 nbe L ‘,, "
) o 1 Juritaciey !
"'y ”:’_’f'", 1 :
V¢ g _.:r Cave he e
7w, A Yo let beri
24— g, Y r_w.19 kY """ L9 “ 340402
e ‘ oo
orq W EBgrarin
then MY R
II(’ i : §e <““i“d Antatiod ‘l( [ 2}
csadae e — ey e gy ERTIE Sl
e T2 AR
YatzaPor, 280 T s ot : }g‘,'z Phpial s ' IS “Feo
R - ot
rs oanyy e [}"":;' l arecr B “5
\= rat iy S22 X FIIIN AR L2 E¥ 2N
'q- Yotes t*o!l Ssartwel
asedeen . P
<863143 N-X5
1 escen =22 -
. ‘! W A Antug-
- -'—-_ﬂ_~!~__2 1Y } {Yoves ety
-13 w9 MY Gor I _......3{\ .. aih cetTTe
, AR
Uates? ! © (o) Ean g eian gAree
] ? [/ 0e . * ~ rs
osa95¢ ¥ H o [ L 233 A e ‘_F_E_;_! KU.-'. Stete oS, X! ;r.-“.._ oy
3 ey V0T Soves s o0l A el | s O
vy, P r:‘ﬂﬁc’o“ KT y 15- %42} e n::P( ol Jt'\;.wx'" “:‘(’.g‘q’
3¢ us Shere AeascoS7 7y, AN s ciern ek a2
Yo'es Pet G“r ' i guny Ae3sk - i ﬂm““ 31¢te
: Hap %ide Pennzail Yotes fer 50 Ry i:;:*"“- . Akec Yotes 1JSES
; 03332¢) S, G- 1> g (RS AN EaESwo N L9 Ol el lersy i)
i L3 * € 1w
i Nao.Net. Ge 11913
: Tt 28 oI = 7675
- 5
ST 36 3 vs.
307 ! toae Yares . 15Ce ~B3
Hd o L RS 3-8
| I | a2 S RBIVATY] €
i Yi.: Cac. %

3 i . i-98 .
e + 33631 Yo, y eta: :
e TR T e Al

! N YU
Lot T I G I AR I T ML TR it
! Yates Opp Reov e Steveny Allied Crem. ©u
; i r‘s: _f‘:’!;i-ao 4.15 79 °1 1 o 1o}

: 493y 613 } Py 2 {0 el 18342t
; 835126 . ¢ a X ecl 06793 1 whs g4
i 3 L Z"G’: ] L 2519 r b'-” r L r e Yoles d‘.:s‘:.
i . | e 38 22 A £ ol & Bl
i 4 - - Shale . LT . . -2
! NG 3o —% 2 ] ol 4 et 1vE »
; Qockizstid, 4y Rut a Fr."s A Yates = a'e Sogee
i 6 1-18 ’- H 9 82 Yytes Fat l vebi) o R Yol T - 4
! €026 1 222680 ; Hoss . Yate ez gt ntist ames prashel o | OE Biocy va- i
i i 0.8 te3949; (Vv Yares s eva by Yoles Fediss (vor 1-29 W -
! i { ‘:}ggt\?sc) . T N (1 'ua“«{- oles Drig W) . 1,
NS ! JRRERY ~ Tousrsre {  Yeles.ehl e j L .
5 ds. t Stete o ;,,%g;;",‘s ”egsm,;- N Amsise D229 'a' 02 [raeit '», 4L e‘»’“"" PN
;T :’e;lnx’as-l ;‘\mo:.o’ 1 T Amoce ; A } vs t {vecme Quihng .;aga_,!;lg Yl Ee ’v‘wVHv : ‘
. . - 2 N - J* ' .
10 g toun | ! %2'.',"-’ ! Alired Chem. e Lo Severst 2}  ——
1t 13 YR
2 1 - -J 1°7_F 2“;“" V.S J )_,,,,
¢ 1 : Greo® aestern, Dot 38 B 81 Srass, J‘,,,
! : S b’ nu £ CRanty
D e L _l o Stale Armour, ) fores E bb‘\ﬁc.," L]
Yates Fetclo! At b ‘at £l
€ 0.0 f Yotes Pet, etn) T e Petetolry
tedess ! Ry © o Trude Ha
- r4
T Arocs ! or st ‘;(?é{*a”do!w
HO Gt 9% ons A‘—~w—-‘ 2 S Som Themgy R
e TYC ’ £ T A Rz §.FYases Lo v
: I3 Jay: s Y - st - [}
: - ’ij ',f,;‘;‘,'" -Vlf:ﬁl?l‘ r.{m;,p ;,,’: 1y Armouees
PR 3 ~oco ; wIE
A {Yotes Fer) HY3 Ot YotesPar xtal jomso 2N é?u r.og. 78
P AL SR [t It R . 20 mn 1 14
: k_zso’{, e . ‘Yo';s H L - ::_C..'ahns!«‘ > ‘APY,:n '} (.‘,“M ATt
4 L1 ~3-02 3-28- LR « 1% Ty I e, _,}
i T RS R srot S 2% ;.’a,,__\l'é.l.n B () Heae 20 12000 19
i . 'Y: . gt 10 . TR ~ Hanks
3 nes i B, B A T
At (LN 3raed "'C’”’ ’ °

- — e — . i |
: 15 el = LA S A RN - A Ol
: N m..p' n-c‘m— MR AT

13r2amnst Yotes Ped Locy Armouchs 300 g} (3 SN naten)

- = . . Yai 3 . ot

T Yotes Fed Les] we2 ,:L%,,?,::m:“ g RNy s

- h\’l_-, . h —a 315 't-v._,»."‘,'j""" -rd

N N ! -z'! BT ) Yeres

faz22 |9 24. s R -

— ' o
- ep Vrrghy! Jﬁ' *;',nplg
FE * s Py Sl : PLgrss s
TOSY AD K ks be
g??::';’:” [ Q‘

»

YitesPet etal | Vetesfel ede

S 2 Y Y l
ST R A
] h
s
L*'astn {3,
;2‘,”".,’, g PAIE I A

*es Cer,

3 e —_
ey
3
'{-‘ S SCorer é' e
. o Loas
Yoter Fob Yorerrereret | TeresPer. igies Limeeity 1 S = ks
; ' . Srare ey
RN 6123 RPN NPT re ) l
. S 2¢8c8 YT :_.S_B‘:, O-ubu l Ae o ae Y 0 "
| (TR I Lo eus &
r cl L3} D?" H Mot =
R g ’ ’ 3 (SRR o
‘ 41ty y Vorey Peti2c s {; ‘u” ' ! .
b < G
I | 4 i €370 Fr )5-!3“1 V5 NS 2T, ) Crre !
. . % st s v & ’ '
24 e —35-- -~ VORI rORLSALE mee
a e F‘c) QC*svar : ' :
8% l oo
zsss PR | 5 -
N R . ,;""2"']3 ﬁo'rsl’raﬂ:’
fo rs Y V- vr S P ! ‘
1 Pe- : “'nx?.'f\;:’.»;.liv-j-u e 4 ‘“" A 1L """ fiaasemo )
v‘l v w&;.’ Y |;‘ '; e ”'“T' ntn Vel T e 10;‘{2 -Li:;’r ,! ‘F‘Jl '
. ) Le 3t . 1 ooqen 00T R ’ ’
Raaus ’v’__wwwiu”_‘__._““w | SN | UL .',*,:?u " 3 -\.".,.‘ el ,"_bf.“‘,'_f; -




Tnain S R
e T

PEFORE 1 anies o rnns “‘
T« CIAT EQ;'
] - S 5 l
EXHIBIT "A" | /i i.: Lsso i

(1) The S¥% and WSE% of Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 24
East, N.M.P.M. are held by Yates Petroleum Corporation and associated
companies under Lease No. 14118 and as an option farmout from HNG 0il Company.

(2) The ownership of the E%SEY of Section 12, Township 19 South,
Range 24 East, N.M.P.M. is as follows:

/
Owner Interest Net Acres
R. E. Glass Undivided 1/2 40.00
Marshall & Winston, Inc. Undivided 1/8 10.00
i{ Quetico Superior foundation Undivided 1/32 2.56
on /)/ 11955 Npon Phillips & Associates Undivided 3/32 7.50
{ /1. 9. Marshall Undivided 1/32 2.50
- Pool* C. E. Hinkle Undivided 1/16 5.00
R. R. Hinkle Undivided 1/16 5.00
CA Land and Cattle Co. Undivided 1/32 2.50
| Floyd Childress Undivided 1/16 5.00
Yates Petroleum Corporation, et al now hold leases from all those owners of
the EXSEX except from the Quetico Superior Foundaticn and several members
of Don Phillips & Associates. In the case of the Quetico Superior Foundation,
an oral confirmation of willingness to lease has been made by their President,
Frederick Winston. 1In the case of the 27 known members of Don Phillips &
Associates, two leases only have been received as of May 22, 1979 in response
to a letter and lease dated April 23, 1979, examples attached. However,
eight (8) people have written or called to indicate that they will issue a
lease but on different terms than those originally proposed. The outstanding
: members from whom no reply has been received at all are those for which
- compulsory pooling is sought and are listed below. They have been advised
v . by Edward W. Davis {(May 21, 1979) that should they still wish to offer a
. v lease to Yates Petroleum Corporation on either the original or lesser terms,
. ' we would be willing to take them after the date of the hearing.
} _
‘ 3 Owner Interest Net Acres
§ The Minneapolis Foundation, Legatee of the Undivided 1/30 . 250000
j . Estate of Frances E. Andrews, Deceased
;i 1;[‘/9‘ Estate of Lester R. Badger, Deceased Undivided 1/30 .250000
A f7 Frank H. Carieton Trust Undivided 1/30 .250000
| C{ Paul Dickerson Undivided 1/60 . 125000
., & : Estate of James G. Bennett. Deceased Uncivided 1/15 .500000
;2%50<>'4r Joyce A. Holliday Undivided 1/15 ' .5060000
Y Estate of E. E. MacGibbon Undivided 1/30 .250000
,b Mrs. Jan M. Fox Undivided 1/90 .083328
< J. Laird Marshall Undivided 1/90 .083328
) *Owen Marshall Undivided 1/90 .083328
\é %( Richard H. Marshall Undivided 1/30 .250000
0 *pouglas 0. MacKinnon, M.D. Undivided 1/30 . 250000
Q k Mrs. James J. Norton Undivided 1730 .250000
6y 0 *Mary A. Phillips Undivided 1/12 .625000
{ \ Rufus R. Rand Estate Undivided 1/30 . 250000
if & Roger Westman Undivided 1/30 .250000

Marian Whitney Trust Undivided 1/30 . 250000

*Correspondence returned, not deliverable as addressed, unable to forward
per United States Postal Service.




PRISTOINY
MARTIN YATES, §1)
Vice PAESIOENY

JOHN A YATES
Vier PRISIOEINY

B. W. HARPER
S¥C .TAEAS

207 SOUYR FOURTH STREET
ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO 88210

TELEPHONE (503) 746.3338

) EXHIBIT "A", Page 2
May 21, 1979

TO: ROYALTY OWNERS

Re: Allison Federal "CQ" #2
Township 19 South, Range 24 East, NMPM
Section 12: EXLSEX4
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

Following my letter of April 23, 1979, I am writing to say that
because of the difficulty of contacting owners under the captioned
acreage, Yates Petroleum Corporation has applied to the New Mexico
0i1 Conservation Commission for compulsory pooling for the Allison
Federal "CQ" #2 Well.

b L R iz,

Following telephone conversations with some parties and with Mr.
Donald Winston, I understand that some members of the former Don
Phillips and BAssociates Partnership will be prepared to lease their
interest to us and may have advised Mr. Winston to this effect.

I am happy to reassure you that Yates Petroleum is prepared to take
leases from you on the original terms offered, or other mutually
acceptable basis after compulsory pooling. You may contact me by
writing to the above address or by calling me at (505) 746-3558.

Very truly yours,

Jack W. McCaw
Land Department

. _ :
fdecafid {aco

By: Edward W. Davis
END/mak

'{b“;“.«'




H. Cedric Alward, M.D.
4224 francis Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90005

The Minneapolis Foundation
Legatee of Frances E. Andrews
fstate, FNB of Mimncapolis

pP. 0. Box A700 :
Minneapolis, Minnesota

Estate of Lester R. Badger
Route 1, Box 5288
Excelsior, Minnesota

Frank H. Carleton

c/o FNB of Minneapolis

P. 0. Box A700

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55480

Paul Dickerson
3145 Cahuenga Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90068

Estate of James G. Bennett

! 2016 East Broadway
‘ Tucson, Arizona 85719

N Joyce A. Hd]]iday
1034 Princeton Street
Santa Monica, CA 90403

Estate of E. E. MacGibbon
321 Lowell
£1k River, Minnesota 55330

Mrs. Jdan M. Fox
5805 Winnequal Road
Madiscn, Wisconsin 53716

J. Laird Marshall

2901 Bible Camp Road
McFarland, Wisconsin 53558

Owen Marshall
2470 Rivermont Avenue
Lynchburg, Virginia 24504

Richard H. Marshall
175 Lakewood Drive
Madison, Wisconsin 53740

Mrs. James J. Norton
2880 Lorain Road
San Marino, CA 91108

Mary A. Phillips
9025 National Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90034

Rufus R. Rand Estate

c¢/o Palmer FNB & Trust Co.
P. 0. Box 2018 .
Sarasota, Florida 33578

Rogeyr Wes tman
257 North 117th Avenue
Omaha, Nebraska 68154

Marian Whitney Trust

San Diego Trust & Savings
P. 0. Box 1871

San Dieao, CA G211?7
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) PETROLEUN O
/Y// CORPORBTION o w. HAnben

$tC .TRCHS
207 SOUTH FOURTYH STREETY
ARIEDIA, INEWw MIRICO 22210

TELEPHONE (803) 746.3558

April 23, 1979 EXHIBIT "A", Page 4

Relen H. Bristol
151 Library Place
Princeton, New Jersey 08540

Re: 0il and Gas Lease
Township 19 South, Ranae 24 East,NMPM
Sections 12 and 14
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Bristol:

I am writing in reference to your interest in the captioned lands.
Our records indicate that you own a very small percentage of
interest in these two sections. Following the dissolution of the
limited partnership of Don Phillips and Associates, Yates Petroleum
Corporation is interested in acquiring leases in this area and
would be prepared to offer a 3/16 royalty for a five year lease
covering your property in these lands.

We believe this offer merits your consideration since Yates drills
many wells in New Mexico and there is a possibility that we might
drill on a unit including your acreage. If the well were a producer,
this would be to your financiai benefit. )

I have taken the liberty of enclosing an original and one copy of an
0i1 and Gas Lease, five-year paid up term, providing for a 3/16 royalty.
If satisfactory, please execute before a Notary Public and return the
original to our office. Please retain the copy for yocur vrecords.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Jack Y. McCaw

Land Department
E4D/j1m . By: Fdward ¥. Davis
koci.
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EXHIBIT "A", Page 5

Produccrs 83 Rev. (6 Year Lease) 10.57 (FIVE YEAR PAID UP LEASE) Form 344
Hall-Poocbauzh Peess
OIL AND GAS LEASE K swell, New Mexico
» L)
THEIS AGREEMENT inade this . . 23‘d s Q87 Sl e APY‘]“‘ e e e e . . 1079... bLetween

Lessur (whether one o more), whose address S ... ... miiiiion @ e e e e e e . .- . .
and .. YATES PETROLEUM. CORPORATION, .a.New Mexico corporation . Lessee, WITKESSETH:

1. Lessor in consideration of TenAndNO/ ]OO- NI T n NI IO R a s s e e Dollaes

[C 2 ]O'OO -y an hand paid, ot the roysities hercin provided and of the ugreements of Lessee hervin contained, hereby frants, feasis and has ex.
clusively unto Lessee for the purpose of inveatigating, exploring, prospecting, drilling and mining for and producing oil and gas, laying pipe lings, blildng
roads, tanks, power stations, telephone lines aud other structures thereon and on, over and across lands owned oc claimed by [amsor udjacent aicl contiguuus

B
thereto, tu produce, snve, take care of, treat, transport, and own said products. and housing its employces, the following deucrited land In . . .

e e v ey O=WIRE

Township 19 South, Range 24 East, NMPM
Section 12: EXSE4
Section 14: NWY ,

2. Withoul reference to the commencement, prosecution or cessation at any time of drilling or other development operations and/or to the discovery, de-
velopment or cessation at any time of production of oii or gas and without further payments than the royalties herein provided, and notwithstanding any-
thing else herein contained to the contrary, this lease shall be for a term of five years from this date {(called “primary term") and a3 long thereafter a3 oil
or gas is produced from said land or land with which asaid land is pooled hereunder.

3. The royalties to paid by Lessee are: (a) on oil, /]6 of that produced and saved (rom said tand, the same to be delivered at the wells or to the
crudit of Lessor into the pipe line to which the wells may be connected; Lessec may from time to time purchase any royalty oil in its possession, payinz the
market price thmefor prevailing for the field where produced on the date of purchase: (b) on gas. including casinchead gas or other gaseous substance, pro-

3/16

duced frem said tand, and sold, or used off the premises or for the extraction ol gasvline or other product therefrom. the market value at the well of

uf the pas so sold ur vscih, provided that on gas sold at the wells the royalty shalt be . 3/]6 of the amount realized from such sale; while there is a gas
well on this lease or on acreage pooled therewith but gas is not being sold or used. Lessee may pay or tender as royalty, on or before ninety (90} days after
the date on whith said well is shut in and thereafter at annual intervals the sum of §2.00 per acre, and if such pavment is made or tendered, this jease shall
not terminate and it will be considered that gas is being produced from this l:ase in paying quantities. Payment or tender of said shut-in gas royalty may
be made by check or draft of Lessee mailed or delivered to the parties entitled thereto un or before the date said payment is due. Lessee shall have free
use of oil, gas, coal and water from said land, excert water frem Lessor’s wells, for all operations hereunder, and the rovalty on oil and gas shall ba com-
pated after deducting any so used.

3. Lessee, at its option, is hereby given the right and power to pool or combine the acreage coverad by this lease, or any portion thereol as to oil
and gay, or either of them, with other land, lease or leases in the immediate vicinity thercof to the extent, hereinafter stipulated, when in Lessee's judgment
it is necsssary or advisable to do s0 in order properly to explore, or to develop 2nd operate said leased premises In compliance with the spacing rules of
tha New Mexico Oit Conservation Commission, or other lawful muthority or when to 4o 50 would, in the juldgment of Lcssee, promote the conservation of ofl
and gas in and under and that may be produced from said premises. Units pooled for oil hereunder shall not substantially exceed 40 acres each in arceca,
and units pooled fur gas hereunder shall not substantially excied in area 640 acres each plus a tolerance of 107¢ thereof, provided that should government-
a! authority having jurisdiction prescribe or permit the creation of units larger than those specified, units thercafter created may conform substantially in size
with those prescribed by governmental regulations. Lessee under the provisions hereof may pool or combine acreage covered by this lease, or any portion
thereof as above provided as to ¢il in any cne or more strata and a8 to gas in any one or more strata. The units formed by pooling &3 to any stratum or sirata
need not conform in size or area with the unit or units into which the lease is pocled or combined as te any other stratum or sirata, and oil units need
not conform &s to area with gas units. The pooling in one or more instances shall not exhaust the rights of the Lessee hercunder to pool this lease or
portions thereof into other units. Lessee sha)] file for record in the appropriate records of the county in which the leased premiszs are sitnated an instrument
describing and designeting the pooled acreage as a pooled unit. Lessee may at its election exercise its pooling option after commencing operations for or
completing an oil or gas well on the leased premises, and the pooled unit may include, but it is not required to include, }and or leases upon which 8 well
capable of producing oil or gas in paying Quantities has theretofore been completed or upon which operalions for the drilling of a well for oil or gas have
theretofore been commenced. Operations for drilling on or production of oil or gas from any part of the pooled unit which includes all or a poriion of the
langd covered by this lease regardless of whether such operations for drilling were commenced or such production was secured before or after the execution
of this instrument or the instrument designating the pooled unit, shall be considered as operations for driliing on or production of oil or gas from land covered by
this lease whether or not the well or wells be located on the premises covered by this lease, and the entire acreage constituting such unit or units, as to oil and zas,
or either of them. as herein provided, shall be treated for all purposes, except the payment of royalties on production from the pooled unit, as if the same
were included in this lease. For the purpose of computing the royalties to which owners of royaltics and payments out of production and each of them, shall
be entitled on production of oil snd gas, or either of them, from the pooled unit, there shall be allocated to the land covered by this lease and included in
said vnit a pro rata portion of the oil and gas. or either of them, produced from the pooled unit after deducting that used for operativns on the pooled units.
Such allocation shall be on an acreage basis—that {s to say, there shall be allocated to the acreage covered by this lease and included in the pooled unit
that pro rata portion of the oil and gas, or either of them, produc.d from the pooled unit which the number of surface acres covered by this lease and
included in the pooled unit bears to the total number of surfac~ Zires included in the pooled unit. Royaltics hereunder shall Be compuled on the portion of
such production, whether it be oil and gas, or either of them, 5o allocated to the land covered by this lease snd includad in the unit just &s though such
production were from such land. The production from an oil well will be considered production from the lease or oil pooled unit from wkich it is prodicing
and not &s production from a gas pocled unit; and production from a gas well will be connidered as production from the lease or gas pooled unit from
which it {s producing and nat from an oil pooled unit. In addition to the foregoing, Lessee at its obtion i3 herely given the right and power from time
to time to commil said land or any part or formation or mineral substance covered hereby to any cooperative or unit agreement or plan of development and
operation, and 10 any modifications thercof, which have been approved by the New Mexito Oil Conservation Commission or other tiwful governmental
avthority. In such evant, the royalty payable to Lessor hercunder shall be computed snd paid on the basis of the oi! or gas allocated to such land under
the terms of any such agreement or plan of operation, which basis shall be the same by which the royalty duc the United States or the State of New
Mexico 3¢ computed and paid, This lesse shell net explre during ihe iife ol wuch agreement or plan and shail be subject to the terms thereo?! and said
agreament or pian of operation shall be filed with the New Mexico Qil Corservation Commission, or other lawlul authority, snd Lessee shall record in
the County in which the leased premises are situated, an instrument describing such agreement or nlan of operation and reflecting the commitment thereto,
and the same may be recordad either before or after the completion of wells.

5. 1t at the expiration of the primary term oil or gas is not being produced on said land, or from land pocled therewith, dut Lessee i3 then engaged
in drilling or reworking operations thereon, or shall have completed a dry hole thereon within 50 days prior to the erd of the primsary terms, the lease shall
remain in force so long as operations on said well or for drilling or reworking of any additional well are preseculed with no cessation of more than 60 con-
secutive days, and if they resull in the production of oil or gas so long thercalter as oil or gas is produced fcom said 3and, or from land pooled therawith. If,
after the expiration of the primary term of this lease and after oil or gas is produced from said land, or from land pooled therewith. the production thereof
should cesse from any cause, this lcase shall not terminate it Lessee commences operations for drilling or reworking within 60 days after the cessation of
such producttion, but shall remain in force and effect so0 long as such operations are prosecuted with no cessation of more than 60 consecutive days, and
il they result in the production of 0il or gas, zo long therealter as oil or gas is produced from ssid land, or from land pooled therewith. Any pooled unit
designated by Lesses in accordance with the terms hercof, may be dissolved by Lessea by instrument filed for rernsd iv the ancrooorists ricorda of bhe county
in wWhirth tha leaead nremicey zors situntad &l any e afier ihe compietion of a dry hole or the cexsation of preduction on said unit. In the event a weli or
walls producing oil or gas in paying quantities should be brought in on adjacent land and within 660 foot of and draining the lease premisws, or land pooled
there vith. lessee agrees to drill such offset well or wells as & reasonably prudent operator would drill under the same or similar circumstances. Lessce may
a8t ary time exccute and Qeliver to lessor or place of record a release or relrases covering any portion or portions of the above deseribed premises and
thereby surrender this lease 83 to such portion or portions and be relieved of all obligations as to the acreage surrendered.

3. Lessce shall have th2 vight at any time during or after the expiration of this lease to remove all property and Cixturex placed by Lessee on zabd land,
including the rixht to draw and remove all casing. When required by Lessor, Lessee will bury all pipe lines below ordinary plow depth, and no welt shall be
dritled within two kundred feet of any restdence or barn now on szid land withoui Lessor's consent.

7. 'The rights of either party hereunder may be assigned in whole or in purt, and the provisions hercof shall extend to their heirs. successor: and assigus
but no chanke or division in ownership of the land or royalties, however accomplished, shall operate to enlarge the obligations or diminish the rights of
L=ssix: and no chauge or division in such ownership shall be binding on T.essze until thirty {(30) days alter Lessec shall have been furnished hy rezisterad
7. $. mail at Lessec’s principal place of businesa with a certified copy of recorded instrument or instruments evidencing same. In the event of mssignment
hered? it whole or in part liability for breach of any obligation hereunder shall rest exclusively upon the owner of this lease or of a portion thereof who
conmunits such brench. If six or more parties become entitled to royalty hereunder, Lessea may withhold payment thereof unless and until furnished with a
recordable instrument executed by all such parties designating an agent to receive payment for ali.,

3. The breach by Lessee of any obligation arising hereunder shall not work a forfeiture or termination of this lease ne. cause 8 termination or cevision
of the ostat: ercated hereby nor be grounds for cancellation hereof in whole or in part. In the event Lessor considers that operations arc nol at any time
teirw condus ted in complisnce with this lease, Lessur shall notify Le3see in writing of the facts rclied upon &3 cunatituting & breach horeof. and Lesses, if
in defsubr, rhall have sixty days alter receipt of such notice in which to commence the compliance with the obligations imprscd by victue of 3 ins rumint.
Aflcce (re di-covery of ol or gaz in payirk quantitizs on said premises, Lessee shall develop the mercage retained hereunder s o o, rably 1 vl operatir
but in discherging this obligation it shall in ne event be required to drill more than one well per forly (10) &cres of the acea retainad horcunder and capahle
of prolucing oil in paying quantities and one well per 640 acres pluy an acreage tolerance not to cxceed 1045 of 610 acrca of tha area retsined hereunder
and capable of producing %33 in paying guantities.

9. ILai<aur herehy warranta and agrees to defend the title tn said Iand and aprees that Lessee at its option may discharge any tax, niartence o2 other lien
upon said Jand either in whole or in part. and in event Leasce dees so, it shill b soteregated to such NHen with the right to enfocce sarme and apply royaltics
tine Ferean lor toward satisfying same. Without impzirment of Loessees rivht under the witrranly in event of failiur, of title. it ix maretd that if
03 Aan intereal in the oil or gas en, in or undir sril land less than the entire fee simple estate, then the royalt

Lessor
n ] - 3 1o b2 paid Lassor shall be rodiced
v. Sheuld any one or more of the parties named a3 lLessars fail to execute this luase, it shall nevertheleas he binding upon the party or parties
N 48

Stautt Les oo be preveated from comgplying with any express or implied coven. t of this leass, from cordfanting deilline or rewarhing operatins
wr fram rotaeing 0il or gas therefrom by reazon of scarcity of o- inability to obtein or to wuse coguipmert or ateriad, or
y Pederal oros

(A vion of foree
L oer tate law er aey order, rule or regulation of povernmental authority, then while 5o poevented, Tesve's ohligaton h-‘c\:nwly e ith .?'xrh
ar shalf L wspondadl and Lesise shall not be liable in dapawves for [rilure to comply therewith: and thjs dease shall be extoaded while and <o foag

C s preventsd by any such cause from conducting drilling_ or seworring oporarions on or from preducing oil or gax from the leased premizes; and
“vhile Lessoe is to prevented shall not be counted sgainat Lessce, anylhing in this lraze to the euntrary netwithatanding.

NOWITNESS WHEREOY, this instrument is executed on the date firat above writlen.
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INMVYIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF NEW 1{EXICO, }
58,
Coumtyof . .
The foregoing instr.ment was acknowledged before me this day of .
19...____ by
My commission expires_ , 19 Notary Public

CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO }
ss,
County of.
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this . day of ., 19
b s President
of a corporation
on behalf of sald corporation.
My Commission Expires: : Notary Public
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF }
s8,
County of
The forezoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of y
19 by
My commission expires , 19 Notary Public
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Hame,

H. Cedric Alward, HW.D.

The Minneapolis foundation,
Legatce of the Estale of

Frances [. Andrews, Deceased

Hayward Ayres and Marguerite

- B. Ayces

Estate of Lester R. Badger,
Deceased

. Kelen H. Bristol

¢ Frank H. Carleton Trust

f Paul Dickerson
Josephine Hildrith

. Estate of James G. Bennett,
- Deceased

Joyce A. Holliday

F. B. Hubachek

Charles S. Kelly

Estate of E. E. MacGibbon,
Deceased

Mrs. Jan M. Fox

J. lLaird Barshall

" Owen Marshall

Richard H. Marshall
Douglas D. MacKinnon, M.D.
Robert Ray Newton Trust
Mrs. James J. Norton

Mary A. Phillips

Rufus R. Rand fstate

L. Raymond Scherer, M.0.
Kathryan Knops
Roger VWestman

Harian Hhitney Trust

Elizabeth M2lone Winston

o v: ‘f‘/

/7 %C’ irrry aan pans £
{/ o &Ll\iuutu i LRSS

Mdress {0 f*’ Interest Owned Hat hAcres,
4224 Francis Avonde P#fﬂ 1/30 .259030
Los Angales, California 90005 8
¢/0 lhe Trust Hopartment 1/30 .25002 |
First flational Bank of Minncapolis
Kinncapolis, Hiuncsota
1204 Pine Street 1/30 .250000
South Pasadena, California 91030 .
c¢/o Stephen S. Badger 1/30 . 250000

Route 1, Box 5288
Excelsior, Minnesota 55331

151 tibrary Place 1715 .500000
Princeton, New Jersey 08540

c/o First National Bank of Minnedpolis 1/30 .250000
P. 0. Box A700.
Minneaplis, Minnesota 55480

3145 Cahuenga Boulevard 1/60 . 125000
Los Angeles, California 90068 .

1811 La Cuesta Drive 1/30 .250000
Santa Ana, California 92705 . |
2016 East Broadway 115 .500000
Tucson, Arizona 85719

1034 Princeton Street 1/15 .503000
Santa Monica, California 90403 i
3220 Prudential Plaza 1/30 .250000
Chicago, Illinois 60601

3220 Prudential Plaza 1/30 . 250000
Chicago, I1linois 60601

321 Lowell 1/30 .250000
Elk River, Hinnesota 55330

5805 WHinnequal Road 1/90 .083328
Madison, Wisconsin 53716

2901 Bibte Camp Road 1/90 .083328
McFarland, Wisconsin 53558

2470 Rivermont Avenue 1/90 .083328
Lynchburg, Virginia 24504

175 Lakewood Drive 1/30 . 250000
Madison, Wisconsin 53740

4240 Dundee Drive 1/30 . 250000
Los Angeles, California 90027

Route 22, Meeting House Lane 1/15 . 500000
Knoxville, Tennessee 37921

2880 Lorain Road 1/30 . 250000
San Marino, California 91108

9025 National! Boulevard ‘ 1/12 .625000
Los fhngeles, California 90034

c/o Palmer First National Bank & Trust Co. 1/30 . 250000

P. 0. Box 2018

Sarascta, Florida 33578

1930 Irving Avenue South 1/30 .250000
Minneapolis, Minnasota 55403

3044 12th Avenue South 1/30 . 250000
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55407

257 Korth 117th Avenue 1/30 .250000
Omaha, hebraska 63154

San Dicqo Trust & Savings Bank 1/30 .2503032
Trust Qepartrent

P. 0. Box 1871

San Diego, Californiy 92112

2705 Hest Leke of the Isles Bouleverd 1/30 . 250039
llinmezpolis, Mirnesota 55410




l EXHIBIT “B"
o Yates Petroleum Corporation AFE # _ 79-039-0
- AUTHORITY TOR EXPENDITURE Revision #_
Date  4-24-79
Lease Name Allison Federal "CQ" #2 l.ocation 1980/S 660/W Section 12-19S5-24F
County__ Fddy __ State New Mexica . Field__Wildcat
Horizon_ Morrow Est.T.D. 9100 Est. Spud Date May 1979
Est. Completion Date May 1979 Drilling Contractor
Primary Objective: | ] 011 [] Gas ] 0i1 and/or Gas » :
Purpose : [X]Oritling-New  [] Recompletion [] Other (Supplement AFE, etc)
Type Well : [ Development [y} Exploratory
INTANGIBLE COSTS: ' Dry Hole Completion:
9210 Staking Permit & Legal Fees $ 1,000 $ 1,000
9211 Location, Right-of-Way & Surface Damages $ 7,200 $ 8,000
9212 Drilling, Footage $ .
9213 Drilling, Daywork _ 33 days @ $3900 /day $128,700 $128,700
9212/9213 Moving in, Rigging up, Rigging down $ 20,000 $ 20,000
9224 Bits, Tools & Supplies $ 26,500 $ 26,500
i 9214 Dritling Water $ 16,000 $ 17,000
I 9215 Drilling Mud & Additives $ 30,000 $ 30,000
9216 Mud Logging Unit $ 7,200 $ 7,200
i 9217 Cement, Tools & Services, Temp. Surveys $ 10,500 $ 15,400
i 9218 Dril) Stem Testing $ 4,700 $ 4,700
9219 Electric Logs $ 17,100 $ 22,700
9220 Tool & Equip. Rental, Trucking, Welding $ 5,900 $ 6,900
9221 Supervision & Overhead $ 4,200 $ 5,200
9223 Coring, Tools & Services - $ - $ -
9241 Completion Unit 8 days @$1000 /day $ - $ 8,000
9247 Stimulation $ - $ 20,000
9222 Contingency $_31,000 $_35,700
TOTAL INTANGIBLES $310,000 $357,000
WELL EQUIPMENT COSTS:
9301 Christmas Tree and Well Head $ 1,500 $ 13,500
9302 Casing: 13 3/8" 48# J-55, 360' $ 6,500 $ 6,500
9302 .8 5/8" 24% J-55, 900" $ 8,100 $ 8,100
9302 5 1/2" 15.5-174# K&N, 9100° $ $ 57,800
L 9303 Tubing: 2 7/8" 6.5# J-55, 8900' $ - $ 26,700
s 9304 Packer & Special Equipment $ $ 3,800
’ 9350 Contingency $ 900 $ 6,600
TOTAL WELL EQUIPMENT $ 17,000 $123,000
LEASE & BATTERY EQUIPMENT COSTS:
9401 Pumping Equipment $ - $ -
9402 Storage 2-210 b welded, stair, walk, Fbrgls Tnk § - $ 9,500
9403 Separation Eq., Flowlines, Valves & Fittings $ - $ 19,300
I 9404 Trucking & Conctruction Costs $ - $ 6,200
r: [ —— L
: TOTAL LEASE & BATTERY EQUIP. $ - $ 35,000
TOTALS $327,000 $515,000
BEFORE £ o
Cii. €O
YATES PETROI EU%% CORPORATION ~ ACCUURT | Cren gjlg%é % 55—,0
el d sl 52
By Codocbo bt [\ Date U - 1/ -9 3. 45756 P f
[ ' N / h\'u"“*“ it e
YATES PETRULEUM CORPORATION - ACCOUNT 2 T s
Byﬂnfggigﬁ;xlgéu‘ ZLLfa é%i‘ﬁ_“( _ Date_ o{ - Effi::ilu 6.250000
YATES DRILLING COMPAMNY - ACCOUNT 1
By . ... Date 9.846687
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Docket No. 20-79

Pockets Nos, 23-79 aud 24-79 are rtentatively set for hearing on aune 12 o0t 27, 1979, Applicativiz for
hearing sust be tiled at least 22 days in advance of heaving date.

DOCKET: _ FXAMINER HEARLKG = WEDNESDAY - MAY 23, 1979

9 AM. - OHL. CONSLRVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANtTA FE, NEW MEXICO

?Eéﬁfgllowlng cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, hExanincv, or Daniel S. tutrer, Alternale Examiner:

CASE 65%5: 1In the matter of the hearing cailed by the 0il Conscrvation Division on its own motion to pernit
Corinne Grace, Travelers [ndemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the Kuklah Baby Well No. 1 located ia Unit G of Section 24, Towunship 22 South, Range 26
East, Fddy County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-
approved plugging progran,

CASE. 6422: (Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0fl Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc., Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Brent Well No. 1 lacated in Unit M of Section 29 aund the
Brent Well No. 3 located in Unit G of Section 19, both in Township 13 North, Range 6 Fast, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a pivision-approved
plugging progran,

CASE 6546: Application of Black River Corporation for compulsory pooling and non-standard gas provation unit,
Lea Couuty, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 32, Township 23 South, Range 37 East,
to form a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a
standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said
well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for super-
vision., Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6536: (Continued from May 9, 1979, Examincr Hearing)

Application of Black River Corporation for two non-standard gas proration units, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for two 80-~acre non-standard gas
proration units in the Jalmat Gas Pool as follows: the N/2 SEf4 of Section 22, Township 23 South,
Range 36 East, to be dedicated to applicaunc's well to be drilled in Unit J of said Section 22; and
the S/2 SEf4 of said Section 22 to be dedicated to El Paso Natural Gas Company's Shell State Well
Yo, 3 located ia Unit P,

CASE 6535 (Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

.

Application of Torreon 01} Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the San
Luls-Mesaverde Pool by the injection of water into the Meneiee formatiom through two wells located
in Section 21, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

CASE 6547: Application of American Petrofina Company of Texas for the creation of a waterflood buffer zone,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a waterflood
buffer zome comprising the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 32 East, Maljamar
Grayburg-San Andres Pool, to enable applicant to produce its Johns B Well No, 4 located thereon
at an unrestricted rate.

CASE 6548: Application of John F, Staver for salt water disposal, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Dakota formation
through the open hole interval from 1408 feet to 1412 feet in his Table Mesa Well-No. 22 located in
Unit N and fruw 129% feet to 1400 feet in his Table Mesa Well No. 23 located in Unit 0, both in
Section 34, Township 28 North, Range 17 oot Table Mesza~Dakota 0il Pool.

CASE 6549: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation {or pool creation, discovery allowable, and specicl nool rules,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks an order creating a new Bone
Springs oil pool for its Lea "YH'" State Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 25, Township 18
South, Range 34 Fast. Applicant also seeks a Jdiscovery allowable and promulgation of special pool
rules, including a provision for 86-acre spacing.
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" CASE 6350:

CASE_6492:

CASE

6551:

6528:

CASE

CASE

6552

6553:

CASE

65542

CASE

CASE

6555:

CASE

6556:

CASE_6435:

Applicatfon of Yates Petroleun Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location and compulsory
pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, fu the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling

all wineral intevests in the Wolfcamp through Hississippian formations underlying the S/2 of Sec-
tion 12, Township 19 South, Rauge 24 Fast, to be dedicated to fts Allison Fedeval "CQ™ Well No. 2

to be drilled at an unorthodox leeation 1930 fect rrom the South Ine and 660 feet fron the West

Jine of said Section 12, Also to be considired will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thercof as vell as actual operating costs and charges for supervision,
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for
risk involved in drilling said well,

(Continued from May 9, 1979, Exanincr Rearing)

Application of Yates Petrolcum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in Lhe above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all nineral interests in the San
Andres formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 13, Towaship 17 South, Range 25 East, Fddy
County, Mew Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon, Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual opevating costs and charges for supervisfon, Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicaut as operator of the well and a charge for risk iluvolved in
drilling said well.

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Coupany for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for an unorthodox Lower Morrow gas
well location 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the Fast line of Section 1, Township
19 South, Range 28 East, the N/2 of said Section 1 to be dedicated to the well,

{Continued from April 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing}

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Co., for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox Morrew test well
location to be drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 10, Township 21 South,
Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 10 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Maddox Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsyl-
vanian formation underlying the E/2 of Section 3, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a stardard location thereon. Also to be counsiderel will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of The Atlantic Richiicld Company for approval of infill drilling, Eddy County, New
fexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the Division waived existing
well-spacing requirements and found that the drilling of additicral wells was necessary to effec-
tively and efficiently drain those portions of the proration units in the Empire Abo Unit locatad
in Townships 17 and 18 South, Ranges 27, 28 and 29 East, which could not be so drained by the
existing wells, ' )

Application of The Atlantic Richfield Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, In the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all royalty interests in the Devonian,
McKee, and Ellenburger formations underlying the E/2 of Section 20, Township 22 South, Range 36
East, Langlie Field, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

Application of Jake L. Hamon for an unorthodox gas well locatisn, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for an unorthodox location 660 fecet fronm the
North line and 560 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North
Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, all of said Section 30 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Curtls Little for the amendment of Order No. R-5962, San .Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Grder No, R-5962 to provide for the
vnorthadax To~ation of a well to be drilled 1000 feet from the South line aud 50 feet from the

East line of Section 11, Township 28 North, Range 12 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, and for the exteusion
of the date to comnence driilling.

(Continued fron February 28, 1979, Exaniner Hearing)

Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of in€ill drilling, Lex County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a finding that the drilling of its W. A, Weir "8" Well
Mo. 3 lecated jo Unit B of Section 26, Towaship 19 South, Rauge 36 East, Butoant Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and eftfijciently drain that portion of the proration unit
whicti cannot be so drained by the existing well, aud further seeks approval of a waiver of existing
well-spacing requivenents,
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CAST: 6559:

CASE. 6187:

CASE_6471;

CASE 6472:

CASE 6473:

CASE 6474:

CASE 6475:

Docket o, 20-79

Applicatfon of Roy L. MeKay [ov a unil agreecent, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in il above-
styled cause, seeks approval for his Morton Sotid State Unft Acrea, comprising 1,480 acres, torce or
less, of State laads in Township 15 South, Ranpe 346 Bast,

(Continucd fron February 28, 1979, Fxaniner Hearing)

Application of L1 Pasa Natural Cas Company for approval of {nfill drilling, lea County, New Hexico.
Applicant, in the atove-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirerents and a
finding that the drilling of its Shell E State Con \ell No. 2 located in Unit N of Sectfon 6, Town-
ship 21 Snuth, Range 36 Fast, Fusnont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively

and efficiently drain that porcion of the proration unic which cannot be so drafned by the existing
well.

{Continued €rom February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Aprlication of Cousolidated 01l & Gas, Inc., for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Freecman ell Yo, 1-A to be located in Unit C of Section 11,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to

effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the oxisting well,

(Continued from Febhruary 28, 1979, Exaniner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 0il & Cas, Inc, for approval of infill drilling, Rio Arviba County, New
Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of cxisting well-spacing requirenments
and a finding that the drilling of 1its Jeuny Well No, 1-A to be located in Unit P of Sectioun 13,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to

effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which camnot be so drained by
the existing well,

(Continued from February 28, 1979, Fxaminer Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc, for approval of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Mclntyre ¥ell No. 1-A to be located in Unit K of Section 11,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pcol, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to

effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well,

(Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above~-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Williams Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit C of Section 24,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to

effectively and efficieutly drain that portion of the proratiom unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well,

{(Continued from Febvuary 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc, for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Montoya Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit I of Section 35,
Township 32 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to

effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unlt which cannot be so drained by
the existing well.
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CASE 6557: Application of Getty Uil Company for pool creatfon and special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexlco,

B Applicant, fn the above-stylued cause, secks an order creating a new Morrow gas pool for its State
35 Well No, 1 located in Unit K of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 Fast, and its Getly Two
State Vell No. @ located in Unit ¥ of Scctrion 2, Towvmship 22 South, Range 34 East, and for promulga-
tion of special pool rules, including prevision for G4A0-acre gas well spacing.

CASE 6497: (D XOV0)

Application of Llano, Inc. for an unorthodox pas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
located 1650 {eet from the South line and 660 fcet from the East line of Section 34, Township 21
South, Range 34 East, Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Yool, the Ef2 of said Section 34 to be dedicated to
the well,

Upon application of Getty 0il Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuaut to the provisions of
Rule 1220.

CASE 6558: Application of Llaro, Inc. for a non-standard gas proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit
couprising the E/2 of Section 34, Township 21 South, Range 34 Fast, to be dedicated to its Llano 34
State Con Well No. 1 located iam Unit I of said Scetion 34,

v

¢
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed for filing, please find three copies of Application

of Yates Petroleum Corporxation for an unorthodox gas well loca-
tion and compulsory pooling for its Allison Federal "CQ" No. 2
Well in Eddy County, New Mexico.

We ask that this case be set for hearing before an examiner
and that we be furnished with a copy of the docket for said

hearing.
Yours truly,
LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.
Al (oin
Carson
JMC:bim
Enclosures

cc w/enclosure: Yates Petroleum Corporation
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION AND
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO

CASE NO. (,5%50

APPLICATION

COMES NOW YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, by its attorneys,
and in support hereof, respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the Wolfcamp through
the Mississippian formations underlying:

Township 19 South, Range 24 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 12: S/2,

2. Applicant proposes to drill its Allison Federal
"CO" No. 2 Well at a location 1,980 feet from the South line and
660 feet from the West line of said Section 12, and to dedicate
the S/2 of said Section 12 to the well.

3. The applicant seeks an cxcepticon to the well loca-
tion requirements of Rule 104-C of the 0il Conservation
Division to permit the drilling of the well at the above men-
tioned unorthodox location to a depth sufficient to adeguately
test the Wolfcamp and Mississippian systems.

4. A standard 320-acre proration unit comprising
the S/2 of said Section 12 should be dedicated to the Allison

Federal "CQ" No. 2 Well.




Mgiteans, o ack i
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5. Applicant has the right to drill and complete its
Allison Federal "CQ" No. 2 Well in the Wolfcamp and Mississippian
formations at a location to be approved by the New Mexico 0il

Conservation Division.

"3.-,; #;.{ -

6. Applicant has designated the S/2 of said Section 12
to its Allison Federal "CQ" No. 2 Well and there are interest
owners in the proration unit who have not agreed to pool their
interests. A list of said owners is attached hereto and by
reference is made a part hereof.

7. Applicant should be designated as the operator of
the well and the proration unit.

8. To avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells and to
protect correlative rights and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive without
unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas of said
unit, all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from the

Esurface through the Wolfcamp and Mississippian formations under

Ethe S/2 of>said Section 12 should be pooled.
? a. Any ron~consenting working interest owner who does
Enot pay his share of the estimated well costs shculd have withheld
%from production his share of the reasonable well costs, plus an

"additional 200% thereof as the reasonable charge for the risk in-

ivolved in the drilling of the well.

10. Applicant should be authorized to withhold from
production a proportionate share of a reasonable supervision charge
for drilling and producing wells attributable to each non-consent-

ing working interest owner.




11. The approval of this application will afford

applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable

share of gas, will prevent economic loss caused by the drilling
of unnecessary wells, will avoid the augmentation of risk arising
from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays:

A. That this application be set for hearing before
an examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as required
by law.

B. That upon hearing the Dbivision enter its order
granting applicant permission to drill a well 1,980 feet from
lthe South line and 660 feet from the West line of said Section
12, Township 19 South, Range 2Z4 Ekast, N.M.F.M., Eddy Ccunty,
| New Mexico, and to dedicate the S/2 of said Section 12, which is
reasonably presumed to be productive of gas from the Wolfcamp

i through the Mississippian formations.

C. Upon hearing the Division enter its order pooling
all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from the surface
through the Wolfcamp and Mississippian formations underlying
: the 8/2 of said Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 24 East,

E N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, to form a 320-acre spacing
unit dedicated to applicant's Allison Federal "CQ" No. 2 Well.

D. And for such other relief as way bhe just in the
% premises.

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

y LOSEL, N & DICKERSON, P.A.
} P. 0. Drawer 239

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Attorneyvs for Annlicant
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2TFORE MZ, the undereignsd, s Notary Publle 4n and for Htdland Counry, Stets
of Texas, on this Jday parsonally sppested dLLLIAN S. MARSHALL, to esa well knowr,
and wvho, efcer betng by ss duly swora, daposes and seys the following:

Hy neae {s Villlem S, Kacrshall and I aa making ethis efftdavit in cegerd to

: & lintted partnership by tha nans of Don Philltps end Associsates. Don Paiiltps

| . died on or adout Septenter 24, 1972. ODon Phillips van the solu genaral pactmar -
of Lon Phillips and Associaces, 1hers wvors nuzsrous liaited pactoers ta Don
Phillipe end Aesiates, The Articles of Limited Pertnecship for Don Phillsps and

« Assoclates which were in etfect at ths desth of Dun Phtllips provided tnat the
linited partanership of Don Phillips and Assoctates should bs dlssolved upon the

. desth of the general partner. Tha property ateénding 1n the neno of Don Fhillips
and Associates vas ovned by the following parties in the folloving propoctions
upon rthe death of Dar Phillips oo or ebuut Septeaber 24, 1972:

D b R I e T o oy N O Lo T

NAME " ADDRESS IXTEKEST OVNED
»” W, Cadric Alverd, K. D. 4224 Prancls Ave., Los Angales CA,93005 1/30 -7
Tha Minneapolis toundatlion, <¢/o Tha Trust Depirtasnt of the First
.~ Legates of the Eatate of Nstfional Banx ¢ Hinneapolfs,
Frances Z. Andrews, deceased, Mianesapolts, Ninaesota 1730 4
/Haymrd Ayces and Marguerite 1204 Pina Streat,
H B. Ayres Sourh Pasadens, Caltfornia 91020 1730 =L
) Kstate of Lestar R, Bacdzer, c/o Stephen S, Badger, Rt. 1, Box 52L8, : P
{ - deceased Excelator, Hinnesote 55331 * 31230 T
% - Helen H. Brlstol 151 Lidrary Plsce, Princeton, N.3, 0B3AD 1S <
1} i
{ o Feank H, Cerleton Trust c¢/o Flrat Natfonal 2ank of Minneapolts, p
i P. 0. Box A700, Minnespolie, Minn. 55400 1430 ‘
i
Paul Dickersoa J145 Cadusnza Blvd., Lus Angeles,
Celtfornta $0068 1760 4
Jossphine Hildrith 1811 Lg Cueste Drive, Sants Ane,
. Caltfocnts $2705 1730 4
Lscats of Jamas G, Bennezt; 2016 K, Brosdway
v decsates Tucson, Arfzona 85719 1718 4
Juyte A, Uollicey 1834 Pefaceion St., Sints Meal:iz,
"l - Califocnta 90403 115 -~
F. B, Bubackek 3220 Prudential Plazs ]
r Chicago, Lllinots 50601 1130 NG
'
/Cluﬂu S, Celly ’ 35220 Prudsntial Plaaz, Chicago, 111,60601 % 1/30 -
Estate of X, K, MacCibdon, 321 Lowell, Llk River, Hinn, 355330 v
<7 dacessad 1/30
; P Mra, Jan M, Fox 5803 Vianaqusl Rd., Msdison, Wis, 33716 1790 -/
s Kr, J. Lalrd Hershall 1411 Bible Camp Road, ReFarland,¥(s,53558  1/90 v
L Hr, Oven Hagehall 2470 Rivaraont Ave,, Lynchburg, Vi, 26506  1/50 -
) N | 274, . Eived
v ",,’ ; ‘f" 2 Richard b, Hecshall 175 bakawod Orive, Midison, Mis. $314D 1/30 -
S st R .
~r’__,(, pSh 2E3 - Dougles D, MacKfonon, M, D, 1730
is corT Rodart lay Newtca Trust Youte 23, Hevttrg House Lane,
7/ -
Knoxvillo, Tennesaae 131921 113
y Y e f M. .
Hra. Jaz=an J, Nortea 1480 lorain Rd,, San Hartno, Cs, 91108 1739 2 S
Hery . Puflilpa 5013 Mationel Blvd,, Los Anjelss, —
Celtfocats 90034 /12 ISR =N
i . e e e
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Pufus R, Rand Kstate c¢/o Palmar Pirst National Bank & Trust 1730 e
- Co.y P. O, Box 2018, Sarasots, Florids 33578
‘ . ’ L, Raymond Schever, N.D, 1930 Irving Ave, 5o., Minneapolis, s 7 (}‘
! - . vt Minnesots 535403 YA
Kathryen Xaops . 3044 12cth Ave. South, Mianaapslis, e s
i Minnesots 55407 1730
a ) <
! - Roger Westaan 257 N,* 117 Ave,, Oasha, Nobrasks 63154 1/30 v
)«)hrun Whitney Truat Sen Diego Trust & Ssyings Bank, Trust .
g Dagt., P.0.Box 1371, Sau Dlego, Ca, 92112 1730 4
Helera . t
 Blizebetd Hiloas ¥instoa 2706 V. Laka of the lsles Blud., e 3
_ Minneag>ifs, Hinnesota 55416 1730 e Vs
FURTHER 1 SAYETH %OT. s
, . /{d !
WITNESS kY SIGNATURX, this day of March, 1974.
: Villiem S, Kecaball I
-THE STATA OF TEXAS 3
COUNTY QF MIDJLAND ]
The foragoing instrumeat was acknowledged defors as tdis /4 day of Maxch,
: i 1924,
P ’ 7% Lenen \( . .
Ksoitivignfetptcan : _Z;_Z;gé_c:a_
PN umr«l/ Novary Public
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF TRE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION AND
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO

CASE NO, _(.550

o Ay vr  es  we

APPLICATION

COMES NOW YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, by its attorneys,
and in support hereof, respectfully states:

1, Applicant is the operator of the Wolfcamp through
the Mississippian formatiorsunderlying:

Townthip 19 South, Range 24 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 12: 8/2.

2, Applicant proposes to drill its Allison Federal
"CQ" No. 2 Well at a location 1,980 feet from the South line and
660 feet from the West line of said Section 12, and to dedicate
the S/2 of said Ssction 12 to the well.

1. Tha annlicant szecks an cxcspticn o the weil ioca-
tion requirements of Rule 104-~C of the 0i{l Consgervation
Division to permit the drilling of the wall at the above men-
tioned unorthodox logation to a depth sufficient to adequately
test the Wolfcawp and Missiasivpilan sysgtems,

4. A standayd 320-acre proration unlt comprising
the 8/2 of saild Section 12 should be dedicated to the Pllison

Fedaeral "CO" Wo. 2 Well.




5. Applicant has the vight to drill and complete its

Allison Federal “CQ" No. 2 Well in the Wolfcamp and Mississippian

formationsa at a location to be approved by the New Mexico 0il

Consgervation Division.

6. Applicant has designated the 8/2 of said Section 12
to its Allison Federal "CQ" No. 2 Well and there are interest
owners in the vproration unit who have not aareed to pool their
interests. A list of said owners is attached haereto and by
raference is made a part hereof.

7. Applicant should he designated as the operator of
the well and the proration unit,

8. To avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells and to
protect correlative rights and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive without
unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas of said
unit, all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from the
surface through the Wolfcamp and Mississippian formations under
the §8/2 of said Section 12 should bhe vooled.

9. ANy non~consenting working Lntaersst owncry whe dees
not pay his.share of the estimated well costs should have withheld
from production his share of the reasonable well costs, nlus an

]
additional 200% thereof as the reasonable charge for the risk in-

a

volved in the drilling of tha weil.

10. Applicant should he aunthovized bto withbold fron
production a proportionate share of a reasonable c«unmyvision charge
for drilling and producing wells atiributable to each non~consent-

ing working interest ovner.

c—
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11, The approval of this application will afford
apnlicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of gas, will prevent economic loss caused by the drilling
of unnecessary wells, will avoid the augmentation of risk arising
from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will
otherwisge prevent waste and protect correlative rights,

WHEREFORE, applicant prays:

A. That this avpplication be set for hearing befora
an examiner and that notice of said hearing he c¢iven as required
hy law.

B. That upon hearing the Division enter its order
granting applicant permission to drill a well 1,980 feet from
the South line and 660 feet from the West line of said Section
12, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, N.M,P.M., Eddy County,

New Mexico, and to dedicate the S$/2 of said Section 12, which is
reasonably presumced to be productive of gas from the Wolfcamp
through the Misgsissippian formations.

C. Uoon hearing the Division enter its order pooling
all mineral interests, whatever they mav ba, from the surface
through the Wolfcamp and Mississinpian “ormations underlying
the 8/2 of said Section 12, ‘townsghipr i% South, Range 24 Last,
NLML.PLM,, RAdy Ceunty, idHow Mexico, Lo dovo s 320-acve spacing
unit dedicated to applicant's Allison Fodewal "CO" Mo. 2 Well,

D. And for such other relief os may He just in the
premises.

YATES PETROLEUM %O’E,{PO {'57\'1‘]?0{‘1

N
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By: ok -
Jokl H.f Carson
. ]

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.
P. O, Drawer 239

Artasia, New Mexico 88210
Attorneys for Applicant
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PrORE HE, the urdecrsignad, & Notary Publie in and for Hidlend Counly, Stats
of Texas, on this day parsonally sppesved JILLIAH S. MARSHALL, to me wsll knowr,

~ Ty u e
63288 1-70
AFPIOAVIT

and vho, sfter being by me duly avorn, daposas and says the following:

My naoa §s Willlax S, Narshell and 1 sa making this affidavit In cegerd to
8 linlted partnarshlp by tha naas of Don Philllips and Assocletes.
died on or about Ssptenter 24, 1972,
of Lon Phi{ilips and Asizoclices,

Phillips and Aemclates,

, desth of thae genaral partner,

1here wara nuzarous lizfvad pactocrs la Don

The Articles of Limited Partnership tor Don Philiips #nd
« Assocfatas wvhich were 1n offect at tha desth of Dun Prillips provided tnast the

limited partnerahtp of Don Polllios snd Assoctatas should b dissolved upon the
Tha proparty standing i1n the nsae of Do Fhilllps

and Assocletes was cwvned by the following pacties In the folloving proportions
wpoa rhe desth cf Dir Phillips oo or edout Septesber 24, 19723

NAHE
H, Cedric Alverd, M, D.

Tha Hicnsapolis toundstion,
Legszen of tha Eateze of

Frances Z, Andrews, docessed,

Heyw.vd Ayres and Marguecite
B, Ayres

Estate of leszer R, Badzar,
decorseld

'Hahn H, Bristol

Prank B, Carletoa Trust
Paul Dickarson
Jossphine Hildsith .

Zatates of Jacas C, Bennezt;
decanned

Joyce 4, Bollfday
F. B, Hubackak

Chacles S, Uslly

Estats of ¢, X, HacCidbon,
Lacanssd

Mrxa. Jea M, Yox
He, J. Lafrd Yarshall

Hr, Ovan Hagehall

- . Xchard U, Macshsll

Douxles D, ¥acXinnon, M, D,
kodare Ray Newton Trust

LR g B £ oA,
Kes, Janss J, Xorton

Wary s, ¥aillips

" ADDRESS INTEKEST OWNED
4224 Prancis Ave., los Angeles CA.33005 1430
c¢/0 The Trust Depictaent of the First
Nattonal Baax [ Minneapolts,
Hinneapolts, Hinnesota §730
1204 Pina Strest,
South Pessdens, Celifornts 91020 1/30
c/o Stephen S, Badger, Rt, I, Box 52£8,
Excelator, Ktnnesota 35331 1430
151 Lidrary Place, Princeton, K.J, 08350 . /1%
clo First Necional Bank of Minneapolts,
P. O. Box A700, Hinnsapolis, Hinn., 55480 1730
3145 Cabusngs Blvd., Lua Angeles
California $0068 ) 1760
1811 Ls Cussts Driva, Santa Ans,
Californie $2705 1/30
2016 E, Brosduay
Tucson, Arixona 835719 [ Y23
1034 Prlaceton St., Senta Moafce,
Laisfornls YOS iitd
3220 Prudential Plaxs
Chicego, Lllinois 60601 1730
3220 Prudsntial Plass, Chicago, F11,40601 © 1730
321 Lowall, Zlk River, Mina. 53330
1/30
5303 Viansqual Rd., Msdiscn, Yis, 53716 1730
7411 Bible Camp Road, KeFarlend,Nis, 53558 1790
2470 Riverasnt Ave., L)'nchh‘urg. Ve, 265%6  1/90
204, . Livrd
175 Lakasvond Dyive, Kadtinon, Vis, 53740 1/30
1730
Youte 22, ﬂo»:lr\s House Line,
Kroxville, Tesnnessae 37921 1713
2350 Loratn ®d., San Hactino, Cs, $1108 1730
9013 Mattonsl Blvd., Los Angeles,
Celtifocnta 90034 174¥

Doa Phiillpe
Don Phillips wae tha sole genaral partaar -

B R T PRI
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Rufus R, Rand Katate
" L. Maywood Schaver, X.D.

Kathryan Xnops = .

Roger Westman

Marfan Whitnay Trust
AL
Zlizebeth MNalone Winsten

FURTHER 1 SAYETH BOT,

- THE STATE 07 TEXAS ]

COUNTY 07 KIDLAND '

1974,
FE AR )
l[ , :
)r or’_alnix o:]u.u
ied w«rv? 9757,
s M
fct ANy
b p, I‘ P f
Ve '-_. 1. -'\\ H
R N TPty A\
g ¢t
I TTTOR
- .

R e ]

¢/o RPalnar First Nattonal Baak & Trust

VITNESS RY SIGNATUZE, this /f day of March, 1974,

B R R raiahadr satn b ae el e kot E R TIL T LRI S
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1730 e
Co., P. O, Box 2018, Sarasota, Florids 33578
1930 Irxving Ave, So0., Minneapolis, s 4
Ninnesots 53403 1730
3044 12th Ave. South, Minnsapoldis, we s =
Minnesota 55407 1430 -

- 257 N.' 117 Ava,, Ocaha, Nobrasks 63154 1730 oo /]5
San Diego Trust & Sayings Bank, Tcust .
Dapt., P.O,.Box 1371, Sau Diego, Ca, 92112 1730 f
2706 V. laks of the Isles Blud., o
Hinneag>lis, Minnesota 55316 1730 Py

s

Hilliam 5. Merzhall

.mﬂié_z;.%.&lé__
Notatry Pudlic

BTATX OF NEW MENKUY, Cuuniy rya‘)’ml Hochy

The foregolng Lfastrusent was' ackaowledged befors me this /3~ day of Havch,

1 [5¥1) lhh u‘.;rnl % .v, Y rerd - ,~ e
“VN lﬁ] at 1’ /'gr € '\l
and dudy !9"' -/:Z),f h.c.ﬂ_ of
Recoos of

Hﬁ\L\L\ MAAMALY, _5 .z:ty Uuk
—— 23 9_

-.e
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BIEFQORE THE OY1, CONSRRUVATION DIVISION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF :
YATFES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR AN : CASE NO. (,540
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION AND
COMPULSORY POOLING, FEDDY COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO

e s

APPLICATION

COMES NOW YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, by 1its attorneys,
and in support hereof, raspectfully states:

1. Aoplicant is the operator of the Wolfcamp through
the Missiassippian formationsunderlying:

Tovnship 19 ®fouth, Range 24 Fast, N.M.P.M,

fection 12: §/2.

2, Applicant proposes to drill its Allison Federal
"CA" NMo. 2 Well at a location 1,980 feet fyom the South line and
660 feet from the Yest line of said Section 12, and to dedicate
the 8/2 of said Scation 12 to the well.

3. ™e applicant seeks an excertion to the well loca-
tion requirements of Rule 104-C of tha i) Conservation
Division to parmit the drilling of #ha woll at the above men-
tioned unorthodos location o a denth ~uffigiont o adequately
test the Wolfcamp and HMissigsivpian gysions,

4. A standard 320-acre vrovaltloa anitit cowmprizing
the $/2 of sald Section 12 should he Jzdicataed to the fllison

Yadaeral “COY No, 2 Yell,




5. Applicant has the right to drill and complete its
Allison Federal "CQ" No. 2 well in the Wolfcamp and Missiasinnian
formations at a location to be approved by the Naw Mexico 0il
Conservation Division.

6. Applicant has designated the S/2 of said Section 12
to its Allison PFederal "CQ" No. 2 Well and there are interest
owners in the proration unit who have not agreed to pool thair
interests. A list of said owners is attached hereto and by
refarence is made a part hereof,

7. Applicant should be designated as the operator of
the well and the proration unit.

8. To avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells and to
protect correlative rights and to afford *»> the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive without
unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas of said
unit, all mineral-interests, whatevur they may te, from the
surface through the Wolfoamp ai.d Mississippian formations under
the §8/2 of s2id4 Section 12 should be pooled.

g. Any non-conssnting working intarest owner who does
not pay his share of the estimated well costs should have withheld
from production his share of the reasonable well costs, plus an
additional 200% thereof as the reagonable charge for the risk in-
volved in the drilling of the well,

10, Applicant should ba authoxized to withhold fromn
production a proportionate share of a reasonable supervision charge
for drilling and producing walls attributable to each non--consent-~

ing working intoerest ownaer.
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11. The approval of this application will afford
applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of gas, will prevent economic loss caused by the drilling
of unnecesssry wells, will avoid the augmentation of risk arising
from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will |
otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays:

A. That this application be set for hearing before
an sxaminer and that notice of said hearing be given as required
by law.

B. That upon hearing the Division enter its order
granting applicant permission to 4rill a well 1,980 feet from
the South line and 660 feet from the West line of said Section
12, Township 19 South, Range 24 Fast, N.M.P.M.,, Eddy County,

New Nexico, and to dedicate the S§/2 of said Section 12, which is
reasonably presumed to be productive of gas from the Wolfcamp
through the Mississippian formations.

C. Upon hearing the Division enter its order pooling
211 minaral interests, whatever they may be, from the surface
through the Wolfoamp and Mississippian formations underlying
the S/2 of said Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 24 East,
N.ML.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, to form a 320-acye gpacing
wnit dedicated to applicant's Allison Federal "CQ¥ No. 2 ¥all.

D. and for such other walief as way ba just in the
prxemises.

YATES PETROLEUM COT’.QQRATION

Y

s )
. 7 ,:f i
», - H $ & IS ‘,7 { ‘/ .
. ..:’._ '.' . K \4‘.:_ v ,ﬁ"

| 3500, P
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By: ’ N X o R
oel’r. Carson
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LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSOH, P.A,
P. O, Drawer 23%

Artasia, New Moxico 88210
Attorneys for Applicant
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AFYIOAVIT

PTFORE #E, the urderaignad, & Motary Public fn snd for Kidlaend Counly, State
of Texas, on this day pavsonally appesred J1ML1AH S, KARSHALL, to as wsil knowr,
and vho, after being by ma duly svorn, daposas and says che following:

My nsad 18 Willlax S, Marshall snd I ea meking thia affidavit in cegerd to

4 lialted pactnarship by the nans of Don Philltpas and Assoctetes. Don Phiiltps
diad on or about Septeatar 24, 1972. Don Phillips wae tha sole genaral pactmr -
of Lon Phlllips and Adioctaces, 1lhecs vars nuzarous liaited pactners tn Don
Phillips end Asxoclates, The Articles of Linited Partnership for don Phillips and

. Assoclates vhich were in offect at tha desth of Dun Prilllps provided that Lhe
Iimited partnacyhip of Don Palllios and Associetes should ba dissolved upon the

, Geich ol thas genscral pertner. The property stending 1n the neso of Dou Fhillips
and Assoclates vas ovried dy the folloving pacties in the folloving proportions

upon tha death of Do Phildlips oo or about Septeabar 24, 1972:

NAE " ADDRESS IXTEREST OWNED
H. Cedric Alvard, K. D. 4224 Trancia Ave., Los Aageles CA, 90005 1730 4
Tha Hinnespolis btoundstion, <¢/0 Tha Trust Depictmant of the First
Legstes of the Eatate of Natfional Baax tf Minneapolis,
Feanzes E, Andraws, decosased, Minnsapolis, Mioaasota 1730 -7
Hayw.rd Ayres and Margusrite 1204 Pina Strest,
3, Ayres South Pasedans, Californis 91020 1730 -7
Ratate of Lester R, Badzar, c/o Stephen S, Badger, Rt., 1, 2ox 52t8, o
decezeed Excalsicr, Minnesots 55331 * 1430 ’
Helan H. Bristol 151 Lidrary Place, Princacon, X.J, 08540 . 1/i5 <
Teank H, Carleton Trust ¢/o Elrst Nationsl Rank of Minnsapolts,
P. O. Box A700, Xinnaapolis, Hinn, 55400  1/30 N
Psul Dickarson 3145 Cadusnza 8lvd,, los Angeles,
Celiforanla $0063 1760 4
Joasphine Hildetth 1811 ta Cuasta Drive, Saata Ana,
Caltfocnis 92705 1730 4
Estate of Jemss G, Bannozt; 2016 E, Brosdvay
decesnsd Tuceon, Arixona 85719 19233 4
Joyce &, Hollidey 1034 Yrinceton 5t., Nn:l. Hontcs,
Califoents 90403 1ns -~
F. B, Hobactek 3220 Prudential Plazs
Chicego, Llltnots 60501 1730 -7
1
Crarlas S, Yally 3220 Prudantial Flaja, Chicego, 111,60601 7 1730 v
Estata of X, X, MacCiddon, 321 Lovell, Ilx Rivsr, Hirn, 33330 s
daraasnd 1730
Hrs, Jan H, Fox 5803 Viansqusl RXd., Msdfson, ¥Wis. 33716 1/%0 4
Hr, J, Lafed Harshall 3413 Bibla Cemp Rosd, MgFfarland,¥is.53558 1790 v
Hr, Oven Herchall 2470 Rivarsont Ave., Lynchb-urg, Vi, 26504 1/50 -
- AR . Er e
© ¥ _ ichard I Harahall 173 Lakawond Dytve, Yidlson, Yie. 83740 1/30 P
Dougles D, MacXinnon, M. D, 1720
Kodbort Key Kavcoa Truat Youtae 2%, Kastirng House Lane,
Knoxville, Tennssaas 37921 1718 -
’ Griwapeef ML
Hee, Jaass J, Morton 2380 Loreln Rd,, San Harfno, Cs, §1308 1739 L ya
Kasy &, Pilltps 9015 Hattonel Blvd., Loa 2azslss, J
Caltfocnte 90034 /12 TN
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¢/o Palwer First National Bank & Trust 1730

Rufus R, Rend Rstate
Cu,, 2. O. Box 2018, Sarasota, Florids 33578

‘L, Jaynood Schsrer, N.D, 1930 Irving Ave. $0., Hinneapolis,
. vt Minnesota 55403 . 130
thryan Xaops .. 3044 1Zth Ave. South, Minnaapolts,
Hinnesots 35407 1730
257 8," 117 Ave., Oashs, Nobraskas 63154 1730

Roger Westoan

" Marfsc Whitoey Trust San Disgo Trust & Sayings Bank, Trust
Dapr,, P.O.Box 1371, San Disgo, Ca, 92112 1730

Helors
Zlizabetd Malone Winstea 2706 W, Lake of the lsles Blud.,

Kinnsagslis, Minneaora 55416 1730

FURTHER 1 SAYETH NOT.
. &
VITSESS KY SIGNATURX, this /5 day of Masch, 1974.

i A

¥illtem S, Marzdall

< THE STAIR 07 TEXAS 1 3

COUNTY 07 MIDLAND ]

The foragoing iastrunant vas scinowlsiged befora ma this /4 day of Harch,
1974,
R
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STATE OF Nikw MraAiCO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHMENT
OIX, CONSERVATION DIVISION

| IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6550

Order No. R-_(p¢2{

APPLICATION OF YATES PETROLEUM
CORPORATION FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS
WELL LOCATION AND COMPULSORY POOLING,
EDDY COUNLY, NEW MEXICO.

S ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 23

¢

19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets

NOW, on this day of , 19 , the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

(1} That due public notice having been given as reguired by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Yates Petroleum Corporation

r

seeks an order pcoling all mincral interests in the WO1fcqmp through

Mississippian formations underlying the S/2 i
of Section 12 , Township 19 South , Range 24 East {
NMPM, T e ey Eddy County, New
Mexico.




._2...
Case No.
Order No. R-

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposecs
location 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the Y
Lto drill aowedxdk its Allison Federal "CQ" Well No. 2 at an unorthodd
_> line of said Section 12. T e S e e T e e T T
(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration

—

unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever theg may be, within said
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator

of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

K ‘ (8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

~r

plus an additional 200 gguﬁﬁereof as a reasonable charge for th

_“;"‘4". A

risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(%) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opporturity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
cests in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reascnable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any armount that paid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well coste,
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_wper—wenlh should be fixed as a reason-
able chargegfor supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision chargesattributable to
each non-—-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from produciiorn

the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for
operating the subject well, not in excess of what are rcasonable,
attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the itrue owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which éaid unit is
dedicated on or before 22 Zm Arl: /772 , the order
pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect
whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formationsunderlying the §/2

of Section 12 , Township 19 South , Range 24 East ,
NMPM, o TN oo T, Eddy  County, New Mexico,
are hereby pooled to form a standard SR0~ acre gas spacing

V%\ & p/iza.nf's

and proration unit to be dedicated to HOM&E@&fgizgx@v&kga&'ﬂx A111s¢
é{Xgﬁ Federal "CQ" Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox Tocation 1980 feet
rom the South line and 660 feet from the West Tine of said Section 12.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

commence the drilling of said well on or before the ‘/5Qf:day of

e
:égzéwdsz , 2979 |, and shall thereafter continues the drilling

of said well with due diligence to a depth surfficient to test the

;Z%@u}uﬁﬂhwu L formation;
[

PROVIDED FPURTHER, that in the event said operator doss not

commence the drilling of said well on or before the J&/%/ day of

w;%%gﬁj M 01979, Order (1) of this order shall be null

and void and of no effect whatsocever, unless said oporator obizins

o]

a tlre ecxtoension from the ©ivision Zeor cood cause shown.

O
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PROVIDED FURTIER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, oxr abandonment, within 120 days aftexr cormencement
thercof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director a

show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Yates Petroleum Corporation is hereby designatedqd

the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
R0 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
knowr working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt
of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable

well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to

“actual well costs within said 45~day period the Division will

determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.
(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

nd
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Case No.
Order No. R-
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs excced estimated well costs and shall
receive {rom the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceced reasonable well costs.,

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of rcasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated wel) costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, gg¥3@g£7:} the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

charges withheld from production tc the parties who advanced
. - or
the well costs. 530‘”‘&)’“%% 15/‘4 d"'//';v and 4300
/J/’ p<rMThﬁk» w‘:L ﬁﬂA%&uz&o atL-

(9) That ~per manth—+= hereby fixed as & reasonabl

chargegfor supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision chargesattributable to each non- /
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable o cach non-

consenting working interest.

atis
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{10} ‘hat any unsevcered mineral intevest shall be considerd
a seven-cighths (7/8) working interest and a one-cighth (1/8)
royalty interest fcr the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

{11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working

interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall

“be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall inmediately

be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownershipi
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.
(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.




